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Towards Green Qrowth

The challenges facing today's agriculture are maore complex, Global issues such as food insecurity, climate
change, depletion of natural resources- lnd & water and threat to biodiversity warrant immediate attention,
Innowation in agriculture s the key to meet these challenges. Feeding the growing population throuwgh
increasing agricultural productneity against concems  for environmental sustaingbility s 8 daunting task
First green revolutson offered farmers new high yielding crop varieties that improved farm yields under
intensive input management.  Honetheless, excessive use of fertilizers and abuse of pesticides threatened
long term sustainability of the gains from green revolution technologies,

Respacting environment, conserving natural resources and safequarding biodiversity ane fundamental to
sustainable growth. To feed cur growing population, it will be necessary to enhance the rate of increase In the
productivity of our food, feed and fibre crops, especially under stressiul environments and limitations of
natural resources, Increased pressure on natural resources and climate change Imply 'business as usual
growth model” s not a viable option and warrants a ““dreen growth™ strateqgy that ensures productivity
arowth throudgh a sustainable path consistent with londg term envinonmental safety, While agncultune is the
engine of economic development green growth iImproves agnoultural performance.  Frionty to research and
development to bring Innowvations in agriculture and seed sector |s the need of the hour.

Haverl Seeds s commitbed to advance the cause of green growth of agnculture that begins with quality seed -
the technology capsule. The Company envisions addressing to these challenges through innovatiye
research, reliable seed supplies and stable markets. With the advances in science of malecular breeding,
Seeds men are empowered to breed the best

AL Baver], we are conscious that in the year's ahead, conjunct use of traditional breeding and genomics
“green gene technologies” contribute to efficient ways of evolving super green hybrids.
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Review of Operations and Outlook

Your Company's performance for the vear under review
has been guite satistactory despite not so tavourable
monsoon.  Your Company's business has significantly
improved on operational performance compared o
previous vear and also recorded a strong financial
performance in terms of gross tumover of INE 2346884
lakhs and improved growth rate of 43'% while the profit
after tax is INK 4247.51 lakhs and improved growth rate of
46.15%.

The financial strength continues to successfully steer your
Comipany's business model, which is on the vigorous path
of attaining market leadership in quality seed production
and marketing at competitive level.

Your Company is consciously ensuring that its product
development and marketing efforts match the needs of
the farmers. [t has accelerated steps to mark its presence in
quality conscious premiom markets and improve the
reach of Company's products. The current imtiative also
includes transforming the Company into a cost effective
producer to face the challenges of competitive markel of
the future,

Your Company is working towards ascending growth
path, both in revenue as well as ils earning. Suslainable
Chur

customer focus will always be in the back drop of

medium and Inng term goal are our agenda.

stakeholder interest. Investorsin Kaverican look forward
torobust and accelerated growth.
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The Company's core business Seed, The harbinger of
Agri -wealth:

Sewd business is the breeding business sans recession, In
agriculture seed is the most critical input. The seeds of
green revolution are high yvielding OF varieties (HYV) &
hvbrids and their evolution has lead to quantum jump in
food production. Cruality seed is not merely aliving entity
of green revolution but a technology packed capsule that
transformed the country from begging bowl to bread
basket. The seed improvement process and reach of
quality seed to the doorsteps of farmers has been possible
through application of sclence inagriculture - innovations
emanating from advances in genetics and biotechnology
and other cognate fields of agriculture and allied sciences,

Seed Means to ensure food security

Three years after the food crisis in 2007, the prices of basic
food items are again rising rapidly, fueling new concerns
about the food security of developing countries,  The
international prices of maize and wheat have almost
doubled in 2000 20101, Indias biggest challenge is to
ensure food and nutritional security o iks masses,
Investment in Agriculture is the effective way of ensuring
food security and ecomomic growth, There is emphasis for
another green revolution through sustainable
intensi fication of agriculture. This implies a green growth
strategy (G55) that ensures productivity growth througha
sustainable path consistent with long term environmental
safety, Seed is the key plaver in this endeavour. Being the
carrier of genetic potential, contributes to productivity
increase thereby creating revenue pathways to farmers,
The pressing need is for quality seed of varieties and
hybrids that are not only high yielding but resilient to less
inputs-water, fertilizers ete. Thos food security s
interwoven with the seed security.

Agriculture is a way of life for more than hundred million
farming families in India,  This agrarian population
helped India in achieving production of 241 million tones
food grains in 2010-11. But the demand for food grains is
projected at 280 million tones' by the wvear 2020-21,
Adthough food grain production has since regained the
requisite momentum  thanks to the seed enterprises  the
agriculture sector is yet to reach the Eleventh Plan target of
4%. These projections are achievable only throogh
development of High yielding hybrids, successiul
production of quality seed and appropriate support to the
farming community. The industry is plaving a prime role
in production and delivering quality seed. Cuantity of
quality seeds handled crossed 100 lakh quintals as against
1 lakh quintals in the 6ls  Growth of food pgrain
production and seed production happened
concomitantly, clearly dispelling linkage and



interdependence between the two - agricultural
production and guality seed.  Emphasis for a second
green revolution  jevergreen revolution)  research
innovation, regulatory measures and support of
Ciovernment of India are a matter of great fillip to usher an
era of excellence in seed production and marketing to
make India a hub for guality seed production and
international seed trade.

Agricultural Growth Scenario

The inflation continues to be a cause of concern and
remain close te the double digit.  The growth of
agriculture and allied sectors is a critical for the Indian
economy. As per the 201011 advance estimates released
by the CSO, the agriculture and allied sector accounted for
6.6 percent of the Gross Domestic Product (GDF),

During the first three years of the current Five Year Plan,
the agriculture sector recorded an average growth of 2.03
percent against the Plan target of 4 percent per annum. [n
the first vear of the current Plan {2007-08) the agriculture
sector had achieved an impressive prowth of 3.8 pereent.
However, this high growth could not be sustained in the
following two yearsalthough 2008-09, was a year of record
food production. In order to achieve the Flan target of
average 4 percent per year, the agriculture sector needs to
groww at 8.5 percent during 2011-12,

Raveri Whike :.*.l.l||.‘|
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The nead of the Agriculture sector is inverse responsibility
of Seed industry which needs toaddress the following:

L] Increased food production through best guality
seeds to the nook and cormer of the country

L Ceneration of technologies to prodoce crops with
less water, less fertilizer and other agri-inputs,

L] Genetic enhancement of disease and pest tolerance
to reduce application of chemicals and minimizing
production risks to the farmers.

®  Breeding crops to enable farmers praclice
sustainable agriculture.

Indian seed indusiry

Total value of seeds sold in lndia s estimated at INR 8,000
Crores. Private sector seed companies' account for about
70% of the total value of the seed marketed, In India,
hvbrid seeds dominabe in crops- cotton, maize, bajra, and
sunflower, The percentage of hybrid usage tor these crops
ranges from 55% to 100% in the total production at an
estimated value of INR 2260 crores,

In response to changes that have taken place in the seed
sector, a new Seed Bill is in the offing to (i) create
conducive climate for growth of seed industry, (i)




enhance seed replacement rates for various crops (iii)
boost export of seeds and encourage import of useful
germplasm  {iv) create conducive atmosphere for
application of frontier sciences in varietal development
and for enhanced investment in research and
development. Proposed legislation makes registration of
seed compulsory and will, therefore, regulate seeds and
planting material of all agricultural, horticultural,
plantation crops, elc, 50 as to ensure availability of true to
type seeds to Rarmers,

There is a great potential for raisting productivity of all the
major crops in India and seed industry can effectively
contribute towards this goal by not only providing quality
seeds but also through extension of production
technologios,

Your Company - Kaveri

With a humble start in 1986, the Company is in the service
of Indian Agriculture for more than 24 years. We have
been working with a consensus reminder of ourselves
about our vision to serve the farmers. Our quest to stand
tall in the industry started with the innovation of the first
ever proprietary private com hvbrid in South India,
Todaw, we are the pride owners of large Ré&D manned by
competent scientific and technical staff and producers of
wide variety of hybrid products of corn, cotton, sunflower,
bajra, jowar and rice among field crops, tomato; okra and
chillies, among viegetables,

Our B&D team headed by intermationally  acclaimed

Breading of Sunflower

hlaintenanes

Scientists consists of subject matter experts in Plant
Breeding and Biotechnolegy Seed Science and
Technology, and Cuality Assurance, The sole aim is to
develop genetically pure and high vielding seeds that
bring smile on the farmers face and equally of our
stakeholders. The Company's R&D targeted its research
for developing hvbrids that excel in the market with
quality assurance. Genetically enhanced premium guality
seed has been the hallmark of Kaveri for more than three
decades [t nurtured competitive edge in the seed market
through it high performing products with over 600 acres
of farm land owned by the company and dedicated team
of researchers, the company is comscious of the changing
needs of farmers and consumers to design and develop
productive hvbrids. The R&D forus centers mound
conventional breeding and breeding by design using
biotechnology to advance the yield frontier and stabilize
throtgh incorporation of gemetic resistance o biotic and
abiotc stresses. During the year, our R&D strived hard to
accelerate to new and sustained levels of inmovation as
exemplified by the performance of pipe line hybrids in All
India Coordinated Trials and commercial launching of
premier hybrids.

In view of demand for high quality and more variety in
vegetables, Kaveri Ré&D is laying new thrust to vegetables
with emphasis on tomato, okra and chilly As
biotechnology steers the breeding process in the near
future, our K&D is being geared up by strengthening
human resources and expanding the infrastructure. A
battery of ransgenic conkaimment units are in operation at

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED



Cowraram and building mega greenhouses for Flori and
Olericulture for export b0 European and gulf markets is
under progress, Fortifying BT cotton with herbicide
toferance (HT) and drought tolerance (1) continues ta be
our research agenda, Hybrid rice with huge market
potential is the next major attraction for the Company's
business. Current production problems of quality seed
production of Hybrid seed of paddy are not
insurmountable. The Company's R&D is striving hard to
overcome the bottle necks for tapping the huge market
potential of Hyvbrid rice.

On the performance front, the Company's premier BT
cotton hvbrids-Jadoo and Jack pot, and bajra hybrid-
Super Boss launched earlier are doing good in the market,
OPY's Sampada (red gram) Sampoorna (paddy ) have also
created a niche market. Based on National Evaluation
process the ICAR has identified hybrid KMH 3712 for
Punjab, Delhi, Haryana & Western UL & Rajasthan,
Cujarat & Madhya Pradesh & Bihar, Bengal & Eastern U
for Kharit. Four of our paddy hybrids KPH 216, KPH 37,
KPH 272, and KPH 199 did well in Mational trials and
promoted to next stage of evaluation. Similarly, hwbrids X
563 {Bajra) and KSH 950 (Jowar) are of great promise and
likely tohit the market soon,

Among the top 200 v Asian

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED

Performance is a reflection of excellence and best practices
being followed across business funchons, Your Company
scaled new heights in seed and agribusiness by figuringin
Forbes listing under top 200 companies, under a billion in
Asia - Pacific region,

At Kaverd quality research, best of practices in seed
processing, handling, storage, and quality contral are
fallowed. The utility value of seed and its performance
wonld go in vain when the soil is maligned and doesn't
aptly respond ko the sprout and growth of the crop. In
order to cater to this requirement, we have the Microteck
under which brand the micronutrients and organic
praducts are marketed,  As a natural recourse, Kaveri
Seeds had setup an exclusive base to develop chemical-
free, green pesticides, fungicides and yield enhancers. We
at Kaveri believe inmore benefits to our stakeholders. The
Team-Kaveri exudes sheer vibrancy to react to market
demands and consistently ensure its activities to be more
eco and farmer centric  with the steps being undertaken,
the future would certainly bring in elevated performance
of the Company and jov to the farming community and
value for momey to share holders,
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NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
NOTICE

Motice is hereby given that the 24th Annual General Meeting of the members of Kaveri Seed Company Limited will be
held on Tuesday the 27th day of September X111 at 11.15 AM at Surana Udvog Hall, The Federation of Andhra Pradesh
Chamlwers of Commerce and Industry (FAPCCT House) 11-6-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad 500 004, A.P., to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1.  Toreceive, consider and adoept the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 20011 and the Profit & Loss Account of the
Coampany for the year ended on that date along with the Reports of the Directors' and Auoditors' their on.

2 T'odeclare dividend on the Equity Shares for the Financial Year 20010-11.

3. Toappoint a Director in place of Dr. G.Pawan, who relires by rotation and being eligible, offers himsell for re-
appointment.

4. Toappoint a Director in place of Dr. Y.L Mene, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment,

5. Toappuinta Director in place of Sri M.Srikanth Reddy, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers himself
for re-appointment.

6. To appoint M/s. P.R.Reddy & Co,, (Registration No.0032685) as Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold
office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of the next Annual General
Meeting and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their remuneration,

SPECIAL BUSINESS

7. Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or withont modification(s) the following resolution as an Crdinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT i, 5. Raghuvardhan Reddy, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 21st October 2000 and who holds office up to the date of this Annual
Creneral Meeting of the Company in terms of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (" Act”) and in respect of
whom the company bas received a notice in writing from a member under Section 257 of the Act proposing his
candidature for the office of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed a Director of the Company”.

! To consider and if thonght fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT Dir. S M Ilvas, who was appointed by the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the
Company with effect from Toth May 2001 and who halds office up to the date of this Annual General Meeting of
the Company interns of Section 260 of the Companies Act, 1956 (* Act”) and in respect of whom the company has
received a notice in writing from a member under Section 257 of the Act proposing his candidature for the office
of Director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed a Director of the Company™,

8. To consider and if thought it to pass with or withoul modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resalution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections, 198, 264, 309, 3100 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956 [Act) read with Schedule XIIT to the said Act, meluding any statutory
modification and re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the re-appointment and remuneration payable to Sri GV .Bhaskar Bao, Managing Director
designated as Chairman of the Company (not liable o retire by rotation) for a further period of five years with
effect from 15th November 2111 to 14th November 2016 on the terms & conditions and remuneration as set ot
below.

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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i'q.} SALARY : Fs.5,45,000/- Per Month in the Pay Scaleof R=.5,45,000 - Rs1,70.000 -
R 8,85,000 for the Period of three yvears woek. 1st April 2011 to 3=t March
2014,

B) PERQUISITES

Category A

1. Housing i Rent Free Accommodation or House Hent Allowance of Rs. 150,000 /- per
mnth,

2 Medical Beimbursement a) Beimbursement of medical expenses incurred for self and  family subject
toaceiling of one month's salary ina yearor 3 months' salary over a period
of 3years.

by Mediclaim Insarance as per rules of the Company.

X Leave Travel Assistance : For self & family once in a vear as per the rulesof the Company
EXPLANATION
Forthe purpose of 2 & 3 above, family means, the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents of the
appointee,

Category B

1. Provident fund, superannuation benefits and gratuity as perthe rules of the Company subject lo the ceilings as

per the guidelines for managerial remunerabion in force from. Bme to time,

Z Encashment of leave as per the rules of the Company.

Category C
1 Personal Accident Insurance; Premium notexceeding Rs 25,000/ - per annum,
2 Club Fees - Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two Clubs.  This will not include
admission and life Membership fee.
3 Provision of Company's Car with Driver & Telephone at residence and mobile Phone for use on Company's
business,
{CICOMMISSION

In addition to the above salary and perquisites, commission will also be payvable upto LO% of the net profits of the
Company calculated in the manner referred to in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956, as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVEDFURTHER THAT subject to the above mentioned overall limit, the Board of Directors of the Company be
and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the different components of the above stated remuneration as may
beagreed to between the Board of Directors and 5o GV . Bhaskar Rao.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the end of three vears the appointec shall be paid such remuteration as may be decided
by the Board of Directors, Shareholders inaccordance with the prevailing Rules & Regulations etc.,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial
vear during the currency of the tenure of Sri, G,V Bhaskar Rao, the Company has no profits or (ks profits are inadequate,
the Company will pay remuneration by way of salary, perquisites, commission or any other allowances as specified

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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above and in accordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 1956 or such other limits as may be
prescribed by the Government from time to time in this regard, as minimum remuneration”.

10, Toconsider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:
RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections, 198, 264, 3049, 310 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (Act) read with Schedule XIT to the said Act,  including any statutory
modification and re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the re-appointment and remuneration payvable to Smt. G Vanaja Devi as Whole ime Director of the
Company (not liable to retire by rotation) for a further period of five vears with effect from 15th November 2071
to 14th November 20016 on the terms & conditions and remuneration as set out below:
A} BALARY : Rs340000/- Per Month in the Pay Scale of Rs340000 - Rs. 1,05000 -
Bs. 3,50,000 for the Period of three vears woef, 1st April 2001 to 31st March
2014.
‘B) PERQUISITES
Category A
1. Housing H Rent Free Accommodation or House Rent Allowance of Rs. 90,000 /- per
month,
2y Medical Beimbursement i) Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for self and family subject toa
ceiling of one month's salary ina yearor 3months’salary over a period of 3
YEars,
biMediclaim Insurance as per rules of the Company.
3)  LeaveTravel Assistamce For self & family once in a year as per the rules of the Company.
EXPLANATION

For the purpose of 2 & 3 above, family means, the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents of the
appointee.

Category B

1)

2

Provident fund, superannuation benefits and gratuity as perthe rules of the Company subject to the ceilings as
per the guidelines for managerial remuneration in force from time to time,

Encashment of leave as per the rules of the Company.

Category C

1}

2}

&)

Personal Accident Insurance ; Premium not exceeding Ks. 25,000/ - per anmum,

ClubFees : Fees of clubs subject to a masimum of two Clubs. This will not include
admission and fife Membership fee,

Provision of Company's Car with Driver & Telephone at residence and mabile Phone for use on Company's

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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(O COMMISSION
In addition to the above salary and perquisites, commission will also be pavable upto 1L0% of the net profits of the

Company calculated in the marmer referred (o in Section 19 of the Companies Act, 1956, as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the above mentioned overall limit, the Board of Directors of the Company be
and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the different components of the above stated remuneration as may
beagreed to between the Board of Directors and Smit. GV anaja Dewvi,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the end of three vears the appointes shall be paid such remuneration as may be decided
by the Board of Directors /Sharcholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules & Regulations ete,,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial
year during the currency of the tenure of Smib. G Vanaja Devi, the Company has no profits or ks profits are inadeguate,
the Company will pay remuneration by way of salary, perquisites, commission or any olher allowances as specified
above and in accordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 1956 or such other limits as may be

prescribed by the Covernment from time to time in this regard, as minimum remuneration”,

11.  Toconsider and if thooght fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as an Crrdinary
Resolution:

"RESOLYED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections, 198, 264, 309, 310 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (Act) read with Schedule XII to the said Act, including any statutory
modification and re-enactment thereol for the Hme being in force, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded o the re-appointment and remuneration payable to Sri K. Venu Manohar Rao as Whole time Director
of the Company (not liable to retire by rotation) for a further period of five years with effect from 15th Movember
2011 to 14th Movember 2016 on the terms & conditions and remuneration as set out below:

A} SALARY © Rs1,94,000/- Per Month in the Pay Scale of Rs1,94000 - Rs.1,00,000 -
Rs, 394,000 for the Period of three years woef, 1st April 2017 to 31st March
2014,

B) PERQUISITES

Category A

1 Housing ; Fent Free Accommodation or House Rent Allowance of Es 46000 /- per
month,

2} Medical Reimbursement 1 a) Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred for self and family subject to
aceiling ofone month'ssalary ina year or 3 months' salary overa period of
dyears,

biMediclaim Insuranee as per rules of the Company.
3 Leave Travel Assistance ; For self & familv oncein a vearas per the rules of the Company.
EXPLANATION

For the purpose of 2 & 3above, family means, the spouse;, the dependent children and dependent parents of the
appointes,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
11
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Cabegory B

1) Providentfund, superannuation benefits and gratuity as perthe rules of the Company subject to the ceilings as
per the guidelines for managerial remuneration in force from Lime to time,

2} Encashmentof leave as per the rules of the Company.

Category C
1} Personal Accident Insurance: Premium not exceeding Bs.25,000/ - per annum.
2}  ClubFees ; Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of two Clubs. This will not include

admission and life Membership fee,

3} Provision of Company's Car with Driver & Telephone at residence and mobile Phone for use on Company's
business,

(CHCOMMISSION

In addition to the above salary and perguisites, commission will also be payvable upte LO% of the net profits of the
Company calculated in the manner referred to in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956, as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the above mentioned overall limit, the Board of Directors of the Company be
and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the different components of the above stated remuneration as may
b agreed to between the Board of Directors and 56 B, Venu Manohar Rao,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the end of three vears the appointee shall be paid such remuneration as may be decided
by the Board of Directors/Shareholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules & Regulations ete,,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial
vear during the currency of the tenure of Sri. E.Venu Manochar Rao, the Company has no profits or its profits are
inadequate, the Company will pay remuneration by way of salary, perquisiles, commission or any other allowances as
specified above and inaccordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 1956 or such other limits as may
be prescribed by the Governmeent from Hme to time in this regard, as minimum remuneration”.

12, Toconsider and if thought [, to pass with or withoul modification(s) the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections, 198, 269, 309, 310 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (Act) read with Schedule XII ko the said Act, including any statutory
modification and re-enactment thereof for the Hme being in force, approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded to the re-appointment and remuneration pavable to Sei C. Vamsheedhar as Whole time Director of the
Company (liable to retire by rotation} for a further period of five years with effect from 15th Movember 2001 to
Ldth November 2016 on the terms & conditions and remuneration as set out below:.

A} SALARY 1 R5.1,29,000/- Per Month in the Pay Scale of Rs.1.29,000 - Rs. 50,000 -
Rs_ 229,000/ - for the Period of three years w.e.f. 1st April 2017 1o 31st March
214,

B) PERQUISITES

Calegory A

1. Housing : Kent Free Accommodation or House Rent Allowance of Rs.36,000 /- per
munth,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
12
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2) Medical Beimbursement 1 a} Reimbursement of medical expenses incurred forself and  family subject to
aceiling  of one month's salary ina year or 3 months' salary overa period of
Ivears,

b) Mediclaim Insurance as perrulesof the Company,
3} LeaveTravel Assistance A Forself & familv once ina year as per the rules of the Company,
EXPLANATION

For the purposeof 2483 above, family means, the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents of the
appointec,

Category B

1) Provident fund, superannuation benefits and gratuity as perthe rules of the Company subject to the ceilings as
per the guidelines for managerial remuneralion in force from lime to time.

2} Encashmentof leaveas per the rubes of the Company,

Category C
1) Personal Accdent Insurance ; Premium not exceeding RBs. 25,000/ - per anmum.
2}  ClubFees : Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of bwo Clubs. This will not include

admissionand life Membership fee.

3} Provision of Company's Car with Driver & Telephone at residence and mobile Phone for use on Company's
business,

(€) COMMISSION

I addition o the above salary and perquisites, commission will also be payvable upte 1LO% of the net profits of the

Company calculated in the manner referred to in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956, as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the above mentioned overall limit, the Board of Directors of the Company be
and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the different components of the above stated remuneration as may
beagreed to between the Beard of Directors and  Sei C Vamsheedhar,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the end of three years the appointee shall be paid such remuneration as may be decided
by the Board of Directors/ Sharcholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules & Regulations ete.,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anvthing to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial
vear during the currency of the tenare of Sri. C. Vamsheedhar, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadeguate,
the Company will pay remuneration by way of salary, perquisites, commission or any other allowances as specitied
above and in accordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 1956 or such other limits as may be
prescribed by the Government from time o Hime in this régard, as minimuam remuneration”,

13, Toconsider and if thowght fit, to pass with or without modification(s) the following rezolution as an Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections, 198, 269, 308, 310and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 1956 (Act) read with Schedule X to the said Act, including any statutory
modification and re-enactment thereof for the time being in force; approval of the Company be and is hereby
accorded 1o the re-appointment and resnuneration payable to Sri C Mithun Chand as Whole time Director of the
Company (liable to retire by rotation) for a further period of five years with effect from 15th November 2001 to
L4th Movember 2006 on the terms & conditions and remuneration as setout below:,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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A) SALARY : Rs.1,29500/- Fer Month in the Pay Scale of Rs1,29500 - Rs41.500 -
Rs. 212,500/« for the Peviod of theee véars woed 1t April 2011 1o 315t March
2014,

B) PERQUISITES

r.tl‘l'E."I.ll':L- A

1. Housing : Rent Free Accommaodation or House Rent Allowance of Rs 42,000 /- per
month.
2} Medical Reimbursemerit ! ajReimbursement of medical expenses incurred for selfand  family subject to

aceiling of one month's salary ina year or 3months'salary over a period of
Jyears.

biMediclaim Insurance as per rules of the Company
3} Leave Travel Assistance : for self & family once ina year as per the rules of the Company
EXFLANATION

For the purposeof 24& 3 above, family means, the spouse, the dependent children and dependent parents of the
appointes,

Category B

1) Provident fund, superannuation benefits and gratuity as pertherules of the Company subject to the ceilings as

per the guidelines for managerial remunerationin force from time to ime.
2) Encashmentol leave as per the rules of the Company.
Category C
1) Perzonal Accident Insurance : Premium notexceeding Rs.25,000/ - per annum.

2} ClubFees i Fees of clubs subject to a maximum of bwo Clubs. This will not include
admissionand life Membership fec.

3 Provision of Company's Car with Driver & Telephone at residence and mobile Phone for use on Company's
brusiness,
{C) COMMISSION

In addition to the above salary and perguisites, commission will also be pavable upto 1.0% of the net profits of the
Company calculated in the manner referred toin Section 198 of the Companies Act, 1956, as may be decided by the
Board of Directors of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the above mentioned overall limit, the Board of Directors of the Company be
and are hereby authorized to vary, alter or modify the different components of the above stated remuneration as may

beagreed to between the Board of Directors and Sn C.Mithun Chand.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the end of three vears the appointee shall be paid such remuneration as may be decided
by the Board of Directors  Shareholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules & Regulations ete.,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
14




24TH ANNUAL REPORT 2070-11

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained, where in any financial
year during the currency of the tenure of Sri. C.Mithun Chand, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadeqguate,
the Company will pay remuneration by way of salary, perquisites, commission or any other allowances as specified
above and in accordance with the limits specified under the Companies Act, 1956 or such other limits as may be

prescribed by the Government from time to time in this regard, as minimum remuneration”,

By order of the Board
For KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED

5d/-
10008,200 1 G V.BHASKAR RAO
Secunderabad Managing Director

NOTES

1. AMEMBER ENTITLED TOATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 1S ENTITLED
TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND
THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. In order to become valid, the proxy forms
ahould be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for
ol dling the Meeting.

[

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1956, in respect of the Special
Business is annexed hereto,

3 The register of members and share transfer books of the Company will remain closed from 24" day of September
2011 to 27" day of September 2011 (both days inclusive).

4 The dividend on equity shares @ 25%  iLe, E2.2.50/ - per share as recommended by the Board of Directors, if
declared at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, will be paid to those Members whose names appear on the
Company's Register of Members on 277 September 2001 in respect of shares held inclectronie form, the dividend
will be paid to Members whose names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central
Depository Services Limited as beneficial owners as on that date,

5. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify immediately any change in their address to the
Company's Registrar and Transter Agents M/s.Bigshare Services Pyt Ltd, G-10, Left Wing, Amrutha Ville,
Opp.  Yashodha Hospital, Somajiguda, Rajbhavan Road, Hyderabad 500082, Members holding shares in
electronic form may intimate any such changes to their respective Depository Participants (DPs).  Further,
requested to consider converting their holding to dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with
physical shares and forease in portfolic management.

. To avoid loss of dividend warrants in transit and undue delay in respect of receipt of dividend warrants, the
Company has provided a facility to the Members for remittance of dividend through the electronic clearing
System (ECS). For this purpose, the details such as, name of the bank, name of the branch, 9-digil code number
appearing on the MICK band of the cheque supplied by the bank, account type, account number etc., are to be
furnished to your DF if the shares are in electronic form or to the Registrars & Transfer Agents if they are held in
physical mode.

7. As part of the 'Green initiative in Corporate Governance' the Ministry of Corparate Affairs by its circulars dated
et Aprl 2017 and 2%th Apnl 2001 has permitted companies to send varioos notices documents (including
notice calling Annual General Meeting, Audited Financial documents, Directors’ Report, Auditors' Report ete,,)
to their shareholders through the electronic mode to the registered e-mail ad dresses of shareholders.

We encourage our Members to participate in this green initiative and update their e-mail [Ds and receive the
communications through the electronic mode. Those who wish o recetve future communications in electronic
mode are requested W send their e-mail ID o the Registrars & Transfer Agents of the Company. If the shares are
held in electronic mode, kindly have vour e-mail registered with your respective DEP.

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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(Pursuant to Section 173(2) of the Companies Act, 1950}

ITEMNO.Y &8

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 15th November 2000 has appointed Dr. 5.Raghuvardhan Reddy as an
Additional Divector of the Company with effect from 21st October 2010, The Board has alse appoinbed D 5 M vas as
an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 16th May 2011, As per the provisions of Section 260 of the
Companies Act, read with Article 141 of the Articles of Association of the Company, these two Directors hold office
only upto the date of the forthcoming Annual general Meeling of the Company, and are eligible for appointment as
Directors. The Company has received notices under Section 257 of the Act, in respect of the candidates, proposing their
appointment as Directors of the Company.

A brief profile of Dr. 5.Raghuvardhan Reddy and [Dr. SM.Ilvas have been provided in the Report on Corporate
Ciovernance forming part of the Annnal Report under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchangesin
India.

Keeping in view the experience and expertise of these persons, the Board considers it desirable that the Company
should continue to avail the services of Dr. S.Raghuvardhan Reddv and Dr. 5.0 yas and accordingly commends the
Resolutions at Item Mo 7 & 8 for approval by the Members,

[r. 5.Kaghuvardhan Reddy and Dr. 5.0 1lyas are concerned or interested in the Resolution of the accompanying
Motice relating to their own appointment.

ITEMNO.9

Sri G.V.Bhaskar Rao was re-appointed as Managing Director of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting
of the members of the Company held on 30th December 2006, for a period of five years ending 14th Novemnber 2001, As
part of the inibative b créate enduring guidance for the Company and the Board recognizes the significant and
invaluable contribution made by him in the present operations and growth of the Company, the Board of Directors at
their mecting held on 10th August 2001, had approved the re-appointment of S0 GV Bhaskar Rao as Managing
Director designated as Chairman of the Company for a further period of five years commencing 15th November 2017
om the terms and conditions and remuneration as set out in resolution No 9 of the accompanying notice.

Under the provisions of Sections 198, 268, 308, 310 and all other applicable provisions read with Schedule X1 of the
Compainies Act, 1956 (Act), consent of the Metnbers of the Company is requined for the reappointiment of and fixation
of remuneration payable to the Managing Director. The Board of Ddrectors, based on the recommendation of
Remuneration Committee has fixed the pay scale of remuneration pavable to him fora period of three years with effect
fromn Tst April 2001 to 31st March 2004, the Cornmittee is of the view that the remuneration package is commensurate
with the operations of the Company. At the end of three years the appointee shall be paid the aforementioned
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors/Shareholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules &
Regulationsetc.,

A brief profile of 5ri GV . Bhaskar Rao and names of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships of
Board / Committees, as stipulated under clause 49 of Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges in India, are
provided in Report on Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report,

The terms of revision of remuneration as set out initem No.9 of the Noticoe may be treated as an abstract of the terms of
revision of remuneration of Mr, G.V.Bhaskar Rao for the purpose of Section 302 of the Act,

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Mamne of the Directors of the Company other than Sri GV Bhaskar Rao, Managing Director, Smi. G Vanaja Devi, Sn
K. Venu Manohar KaoSn C Vamsheedhar, Sn CMithun, Chand, Whole time Directors and Sri G_Pawan, Director
beinga relative, may be deemed to be concerned or inberested in the resolubion,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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ITEM N0

Smb. G Vamaja Devi was re-appointed as Whole time Director of the Company at the Extra Ovdinary General Meeting
of the members of the Company held on 30th December 2006, for a period of five years ending 14th November 2001, The
Board recognizes the significant contribution made by her in the present operations and growth of the Company, the
Board of Directors of the Company, at their meeting held on 10tk August 2011, had approved the re-appointment of
Smt G Vanaja Devi as Whole time Director of the Company for a further period of five years commencing 15th
Movember 2001 on the terms and conditions and remuneration as set out in resolution MNo.10 of the accompanying
notice.

Under the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310 and all other applicable provisions read with Schedule X111 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (Act), consent of the Members of the Company is required for the reappointment of and fixation
of remuneration payable to the Whole time Director, The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of
Remuneration Committee has fixed the pay scale of remuneration payable to her for a period of three years with effect
from 1st April 2007 to 31st March 2014, the Committee is of the view that the remumeration package is commensurate
with the operations of the Company. At the end of three years the appointes shall be paid the aforementioned
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors /Sharcholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules &
Regulationsetc.,

A brief profile of Smt. G, Vanaja Devi and names of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships of
Board /Commiltees, as stipulated under Clause 49 of Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges in India. are
provided in Beporton Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report,

The terms of revision of remuneration as set out in item Noc10 of the Notice may be treated as an abstract of the terms of
revision of remuneration of Smt. G.Vanaja Devi for the purpose of Section 302 of the Act.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution,

Mone of the Directors of the Company other than  Smt. G.Vanaja Devi, Whole time Director, Sri GV Bhaskar Rao,
Mamaging Director, Sri R Venu Manohar Rae,5n C. Vamsheedhar, Sei C Mitihain, Chand, Whole time Directors and 5
. Pawan, Director being a relativie, may be deemed tobe concerned orinterested in the resolution:

ITEMNO.11

Sri K.Venu Manchar Kao was re-appointed as Whole time Director of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General
Meeting of the members of the Company held on 30th December 2008, for a period of five vearsending 14th November
2011, The Board recognizes the significant and invaluable contribution made by him in the present operations and
growth of the Company, the Board of Directors  at their meeting held on 10th Augost 2001, had approved the re-
appointment of Sri B, Yenu Manohar Rao as Whole time Director of the Company for a further period of five years
commencing 15th November 2011 on the terms and conditions and remuneralion as set ot in resalution No.11 of the
aocompanying notice,

Under the provisions of Sections 198, 269, 309, 310 and all other applicable provisions read with Schedule XIIT of the
Companies Act, 1956 (Act), consent of the Members of the Company is required for the reappointment of and fixation
of remuneration payable to the Whole time Director, The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of
Remuneration Committee has fixed the pay scale of remuneration pavable to him fora period of three years with effect
from st April 2001 to 3st March 2004, the Committee 35 of the view that the remuneration package is commuensurate
with the operations of the Company. At the end of three years the appointee shall be paid the aforementioned
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors/Shareholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules &

Regulationsele.,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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A brief profile of Sri B Venu Manohar Rao and names of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships
of Board/Committees, as stipulated under clause 49 of Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges in India, are
provided in Reporton Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report,

The terms of revision of remuneration as set out initern Mo, 11 of the Notice may be treated as an abstract of the terms of
revision of remuneration of Mr, B Venu Manohar Rao for the purpose of Section 302 of the Act,

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Mane of the Directors of the Company other than S R Venu Manohar Rao, Whole time Director, 5ei G.V. Bhaskar Rao,
Managing Director, Smi. G Vanaja Devi, Sei CVamsheedhar, Sei C.Mithun, Chand, Whaole time Directors and Sri
G Pawan, Director being a relative, may be deemed tabe concerned or interested in the resolution,

ITEMNO12

Sri C.Vamsheedhar was appointed as Whole time Director of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Mecting of
the members of the Company held on 30th Decernber 2006, for a peried of five vears ending 14th November 2011, The
Board recognizes the significant and invaluable contribution made by him in the present operations and growth of the
Company, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 10th August 2011, had approved the re-appointment of Sri
C.Vamsheedhar as Whole time Director of the Company for a further period of five years commencing 15th Movember
2017 on the terms and conditions and remuneration asset outin resolution No,12 of the accompanying notice.

Under the provisions of Sections 198, 264, 309, 310 and all other applicable provisions read with Schedule XT1T of the
Companies Act, 1956 (Act), consent of the Members of the Company is requirad for the reappointment of and fixation
of remuneration payable to the Whole time Director. The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of
Remuneration Committee has fixed the pay scale of remuneration pavable to him fora period of three years with effect
from 1st April 2011 to 31st March 2014, the Committee is of the view that the remuneration package is commensurate
with the operations of the Company. At the end of three years the appointee shall be paid the aforementioned
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors /Sharcholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules &
Regulabionsetc.,

A brief profile of Sri C_Vamsheedhar and names of compantes in which he holds directorships and memberships of
Board /Committees, as stipulated under clavse 49 of Listing Agreement with the stock exchanges in India,  are
provided in Beporton Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report.

The terms of revision of remuneration as set out initem MNoo12 of the Motice may be treated as an abstract of the terms of
revision of remuneration of Mr, C.Vamsheedhar for the purpose of Section 302 of the Act.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Mone of the Directors of the Company other than Sri C.Vamsheedhar, Whole time Director, Sri GV Bhaskar Rao,
Managing Director, Sri B.Venu Manohar Rao, Smt. G Vanaja Devi, Sri C.Mithun, Chand, Whole time Directors and Sri
. Pawan, Director being a relativie, may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution.

ITEM N3

Sri CMithun Chand was appointed as Whole time Director of the Company at the Extra Ordinary General Meeting of
the members of the Company held on 30th December 2006, for a period of five vears ending 14th Movember 2011, The
Board recognizes the significant and invaluable contribution made by him in the present operations and growth of the
Company, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 10th August 20011, had approved the re-appointment of Sri
C. Mithun Chand as Whole time Director of the Company for a further period of five years commencing 15th
Movember 2011 on the terms and conditions and remuneration as set out in resolution No13 of the accompanying
notace,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Under the provisions of Sections 198, 260, 309, 310 and all other applicable provisions read with Schedule X111 of the
Companies Act, 1956 (Act), consent of the Members of the Company is required for the reappointment of and fixation
of remuneration payable to the Whole time Director. The Board of Directors, based on the recommendation of
Remuneration Committee has fixed the pay scale of remuneration payvable to him for a period of three years with effect
from 1st April 2001 to 3st March 2014, the Committes is of the view that the remuneration package is commensurate
with the operations of the Company. At the end of three years the appointes shall be paid the aforementioned
remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors /Sharcholders in accordance with the prevailing Rules &
Repulations ete.,

A brief profile of Sri C. Mithun Chand and names of companies in which he holds directorships and memberships of
Board /Committecs, as stipulated under clause 49 of Listing Agrecement with the stock exchanges in India,  are
provided in Reporton Corporate Governance forming part of the Annual Report,

The terms of revision of remuneration as set out in item No.13 of the Notice may be treated as an abstract of the terms of
reviston of remuneration of Mr, CMithun Chand for the purpose of Section 302 of the Act.

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolution for approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution.

Mone of the Directors of the Company other than S C Mithun Chand, Whole time Director, Sn GV Bhaskar Rao,
Managing Director, Sri R Venu Manohar Rao, Smit. G Vanaja Devi, Sri C Vamsheedhar, Whole time Directors and 5o
G Pawan, Director being a relative, may be deemed to be concerned or interested in the resolution.

By order of the Board
Far KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/-
Diate: 10082011 GV BHASKAR RAD
Place: Secunderabad MANAGING DIRECTOR

Cold storage facility for seed reserves ot Pamulaparthy Plant

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Dear Members,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 2d4th Annuwal Report of the Company together with the Audited
Accounts for the financial Year ended 31st March 20011,

FINAMNCIAL RESULTS (R, in Lakls)

2010-11 2009-10
Gross Tumover 2346884 16402,68
Profit before Depreciation, Interest and Taxes. 4067 X585
Depreciation, Amortization 101931 414.52
Intervat 4349 182,29
Profit before Tax 403242 I119.04
Prowisdon for Tax/ Doferred Tax 215.09 21251
Met Profit 424751 296,53
Balance brought forward from Previous Year Sahh.64 e it
Balance available for appropriation an14.19 6h&h, 24
Appropriations:
Prospaosed THvidend including Tax 398.13 J19.55
Transfer to General Reserve 000,00 100,00
Balanmce carried (o Balance Sheel B26 07 5366, 68

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

During the year, vour Company's business has significantly improved in all aspects - revenues, operating inoome,
profit before tax, profit after tax and earnings per share. The gross turnover growth of over 43% at Rs 2346884 lakhs
was a reflection of success of our strategic initiatives for quantum jump in seed sales. Net Profit after Tax at Rs 4247 51
lakhs was higher by 46.13% over Rs 290653 lakhs than in the previous vear. [tis anew high for your Company Earning
PrerShare (EPS) & R, 31.00 compared to Re 21 210f lastvear.

Your Company is striving hard for accelerated growth in revenues as well as camings. Sustainable medium and long-
terimt goals are being envisioned and pursued. Our customer focus will alwavs be in tandem with our | skakeholder's
interest, Investors in Kaveri can look forward for robust growth,

Your Company will always endeavor to leverage it's technological and product strength to enhance augmentation of
the company. This sustainable growth model is being further augmented with innovation and initiatives that will
Further growth of the company.

REVIEWOFOPERATIONS

Your Company is making all out efforts to ensore that the products developed are in bune with the needs of the farmers:
and initated several steps to mark it presence in the premium markets, Reducing the marketing lag and improve the
reach of Company's products are some of the current initiatives that are expected to help the Company to be a cost
effective producer that enable yvour Company to meet the challenges of competitive markets in the future,

Your Company continues o rein enviably inits product portfolio - both in number and performance. The Company's
premier BT cotton hybrids - Jadoo and Jackpot, and bajra hybrid- Super Boss launched earlier are doing good in the
sewd market and in the farmer's fields. Sampada (red gram) Sampoorna (paddy) have also created niche markets.
Based on National Evaluaton process, the [CAR has identified Company's matee hybrid KMH 3712 for Punjab, Delhi,
Harvana, Western UL, Rajasthan, Gujarat, Madhya Pradesh, Bihar, and W. Bengal & Eastern ULI%. Four of our paddy
hybrids KPFH216, KFH 371, KPH272 & KPH 199 excelled in Mational trials and advanced to next stage of evaluation, Ina
similar vein, X 563 (Bajra) and KSH 950 (Jowar} are the hybrids of promise and likely to hil the market soon, Some
success has been achieved in vegetable breeding; Tomato hybrids- KTH 104, K'TH 204, Okra hybrids - Kaveri Nadia
Kaveri Leena hold promise and hope for the Company’s business. Significant progress has been made in breeding
vellow vein mosaic viros resistant Okra hybrids.

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Ceermplasm or the genetic wealth is the most vital asset of the Company. The vast collection of germplasm that accrued
over the years has been streamlined for conserving in” Gene Bank”™ built in as part of the newly commissioned cold
storage unit and Seed Bank at Pamulaparty. Realizing the importance of multi environment evaluation of Company's
hwbrids, the Company strengthened the system of out reach evaluation through organizing multi location trials.  In
order to establish legal ownership of the Company's hybrids and their parental lines, efforts are underway to
registering the lines with PPVE&FR authority, Till date, =140 applications were filed with PPV&FRA of which twenty
cleared through DUS testing,

OUTLOOK
To augment finite naturl resources <fand and water, the Company has embarked on plans to bring mone area for seed
production of Foundation seed with judicious use of rain water. Towards this goal, more farm area has been brought

under plough for commercial production of seed and intensified efforts on rain water harvest for use in new cropped
Are,

The twin challenges incurrent agriculture is to increase the production and productivity of field crops through a green
growth strategy, Concurrently, vour company is giving emphasis to high value agriculture by way of protective
cultivation of premium vegetables, Demand for vegetables at home and for export is increasing, In view of the demand
for higher quality and more variety in vegetables, the Company is laving new thrust on vegetable breeding with
emphasis on lomato, okra and chilly. Your Company has plans to grow high value vegetables for export. Despite shff
opposition to GM technology, env ironmental, quality and production efficiency benefits will eventually tilt in favour
of wide adeption of the transgenic crops in the country. Deregulation of Bt brinjal is on the cards. With Bt bringal getting
clearance soon for commercial planting, a host of GM crops follow suit, ushering an era of biotech crops, Biotechnology
is destined to steer the breeding process in the near future.  Realising this, your Company has built state of the art
transgenic containment bays and pat into operation at Pamailaparthy, Building of mega greenhouses for Floe and
Qlericulture are in progress as the Company is looking forward for business in overseas markets. Hybrid rice with huge
tradi off is shll the major attraction for the Company's investment. Production problems of quality seed production of
Hybrid paddy seed are being tackled. Your company's Ré&D is geared to absorb and adopt new technologies in crop
breeding. Being India’s leading Seed Company, the focus centers round conventional breeding and breeding by design
using biotechnology to advance the vield frontier and skabilize through incorporation of genetic resistance to biotic and
abiotic stresses, Your Company is striving for new and sustained levels of recognition exemplified by the performance
of pipe line hvbrids in All Tndia Coordinated Trials and commercial launching of preémier cotton, bajra and maize
hyvbrids. Conjunct use of Breeding and Biotechnology is om the anvil for developing biotic resistant rice hybrids.

Visit of [mdependent Directors to B&D Labs

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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HESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Three years after the food crisis in 2007, the prices of basic food lems are again rising rapidly, fueling new concerns
about the food security of developing countries. The intermational prices of maize and wheat have almost doubled in
2010 - 2001 India's bigmest challenge is to ensure food and nutritional security to its masses. Investment in Agriculture
RE&D is the effective way of ensuring food security and economic growth. There is emphasis for another green
revolution through sustainable intensification of agriculture, This implies a green growth strategy (G55) that ensures
prodisctivity growth through a sustainable path consistént with long term environmerntal safety. Seed is the key plaver
in this endeavour. Being the carrier of genetic potential, contributes to productivity increase thereby creating revenue
pathways to farmers. The pressing need is for quality seed of varieties and hybrids that ane not only high yielding but
resilient to less inputs-water, fertilizers etc, Thus food security is interwoven with the seed security,

The Kaveri Seed Company's R&D targeted its research for developing hybrids that excel in the market with quality
asaurance. Genetically enhanced premium quality seed has been the hallmark of Kaveri for more than three decades,
The Company with vast experience in seed production of major agricultural crops backed by a very strong in-house
R&D programme for crops-maize, cotton, sunflower, bajra, sorghum, rice and several vegetable crops nurtured a
competitive edge in seed and agribusiness. With over 600 acres of farm land owned by the company and dedicated
team of ressarchers, the company is conacious of the changing needs of farmers and consumers to design and develop
productive hybrids that fetch rewarding returms. Being India's leading Seed Comipany, the Ré&D focus centers round
conventional breeding and breeding by design using biotechnology toadvance the vield fronber and stabilize throagh
incorporation of genetic resistance to biotic and abiotic siresses. During the year under report, our R&D strived hard to
accelerate to new and sustained levels of innovation as exemplified by the performance of pipe line hybrids in All india
Coordinated Trials and commercial launching of premier hybrids,

DIVIDEND

Your Directors are pleased to recommend a dividend of Bs.2.50/- per Equity Share of Rs.10/- each (25'%) {or the
financial year 2000-11, The dividend, on approved at the ensuing Annual General Meeting, will be paid to the
sharcholders whose names appear in the register of the Company as on 24th September 2001, The dividend would be
tax-freein the hands of the shareholders,

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The certificate of the Statutory Auditor M /s PR Reddy & Co., confirming of compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governandce as stipulated under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges in India is annesxed.
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

A detailed report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is provided in a separate section elsewhere in this
Annual Report.

FIXED DEPOSITS

Your Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 58A of the Companies Act, 1956 and hence no amount of
principal or interest was out standing as on date of this Annual Report,

DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Articles of Association of the Company,
Dr. G, Pawan, Dr. Y.L, Nene and Sri M. Grikanth Reddy, Directors retire by rodation at the fortheoming Annual
General Meeting scheduled on 27th September 2011 will be eligible for re-appointment. The brief profiles of Dr. G,
Pawan, Dr. ¥_L. Nene and Sri M. Srikanth Reddy are given in the Corporate Governance section of the Annual Report
for imformation.

The Board of Directors at their mecting held on 1th August 2001 had re-appointed Sri GV, Bhaskar Rao, Managing
Director designated as Chairman, Smt. . Vanaja Devi, Sri B. Venu Manohar Rap, Sri C. Vamsheedhar and Sri C.
hithun Chand, Whole ime Directors of the Company for a further period of five vears with effect from 13th Movember
21, These re-appointments are subjected to shareholder's approval and the resolutions to this effect have accordingly
beent included in the notice convening 24th Annual General Meeting scheduled for 27th September 20000.A brief profile
of the above said Directors are provided in the section on Corporate Governance.

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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AUDITORS

The term of Statutory Auditors of the Company M/s. PR Reddy & Co, Chartered Accountants, expires with the
ensuing Annuoal General Meeting.,  However, they expressed willingness to serve as Statutory Auditors for another
year. The Audit Commattee and the Board of Directors recommend reappointment of M/s. PR, Reddy & Co., Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the financial vear 2011-12 for shareholder's approval.

RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL AUDIT

A Reconcifiation of Share Capital Audit for the year 2000-11 was carried out by Mr. A N. Sarma, Practicing Company
Secretary. The said Reconciliation of Share Capital audil confirms that the Company has complied with all the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, Depositories Act, 199, Listing Agreements with the Stock
Exchanges, Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 199 and all the regulations of SEBI as applicable to the Company,
including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substanbial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,
1997 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992,

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 217 (244) of the Companies Act, 1956 as amended, vour Directors confirm as
under:

il In preparation of Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards has been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

i)  Wehave selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent 2o as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the
financial vear 2000-11 and of profitof the Company for that period;

iif] We have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
otherirregularities;

iv)  Wehave prepared the annual accounts onan on-going concern basis
PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The particulars of emplovees as required to be disclosed in accordance with the provisions of Section 217(2A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 and the Companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended are annexed to the
Directors' Report. However, as per the provisions of Section 219(1) (b} {iv) of the Companies Act, 1956, the Reportand
Accounts are being sent to all the shareholders of the Company excluding the aforesaid information. Any shareholder
interested in obtaining such particulars may write 1o the Company Secretary.

ENERGY CONSERVATION, TECHNOLOGY ARSORFTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
auUTGco

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 217 (1) {¢) of the Companies Act, 1956 read with the
Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Beport of Beard of Directors) Rules, 1988 s given in Annexure [ which
forms part of this Report,

EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION SCHEME

The Members of the Company through Postal Ballot on %th January 2008 have approved formulation of Employes
Stock Option Scheme 2008 (KSCL ESOP 2009) to the eligible emplovees of the Company. Further, the modification
was approved by the members in their Annual General Meeting held on 22nd September 200%. Pursuant the Scheme,
the Company has granted 1, 37,000 options on 28th January 2010 to the eligible Employees of the Company at a price of
Rs. 170/ = per option, being below the market price, Each option entitles the holder thereof to apply for and be allotted an
ordinary share of the Company of the nominal value of R 10/ sach, upon payment of the exercise price during the
exercise pericd. During the vear, no employee was exercised the options, hence, theee is no options wereallotted under
the Scheme. Details of the options granted and lapsed up to 315t March 2001 are setout in the Annexure [ to this Report,

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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as required under Clause 12 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employes Stock Options Scheme and
Emploves Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999,

INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The Company enjoved cordial relations with its ecmployees at all levels, Your Directors record their appreciation of the
supportand co-operation of all employees and count on them for the accelerated growth of the Company,
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors place on revord their sincere appreciation for the dedication and commitment of the emplovees at all
levels and their significant contribution to vour Company's growth, Your Company is grateful to the Distributors,
Dealers, and Customers for their trust, support and encouragement. Your Directors thank the Banks, Financial
Institutions, Government Departments and Shareholders and leok forward for renewed support in all our future

endeavors,

For and oo behalf of the Beard
} S G-
Secunderabad, . VANAJA DEVI G.V. BHASKAR RAD
10tk August 2 Wholistime Direclor Managing Director
Team Kaver at Indian Seed Congress 2011
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Annexure I- to the Directors' Report

Information required under the Companies (Disclosure of Particularsin the Report of Board of Directors) Rules 149588

FORM - A

CONBERYATION OF ENERLY 2010-11 20re-10

Powerand Fuel Consumption

a) Electricity purchased Linits (Mos.) 19605907 15958920
Total Amount (Rs, In Lakhs) 127.87 117 49
Unit Rate [Rs.] .52 5.00

b OwnGeneration:

Through Diiesel Generator

Mouod Linits in Litres 159559 2154355
Units per litre of Diesel 3 3
Ol cost per Unit {Rs) TA7E 1203
Others(Gas)

ThroughGas Dryer

Cuantity in Kgs.of Gas 154537 B
Amount (Bs. In Lakhs) 85.10 153.27

Consumption per unit of production

Electricity Since the Company produced different

Diesel tvpes of seeds and micro nutrients, it is not

Cas practicable to give consumption perunit of
production,

Flvbrid's of Tomorrow

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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FORM -B
TECHNOLOGY ABSORFTION

Research and Development
Specific Areas inwhich Eesearch and Development carried out by the Company

The Company carried out process development and commercialized various seed products in the segment of Seeds
and Micro Nutrients, Further, it continued process research for maximizing the vield with improved quality,

Benefits derived as a result of the above R &

The Company's continuing efforts to become a strong knowledge based Ré&D driven Company have yielded results by
way of improved process in the production.

Future Plan of Action:

Your Company has ambitiows plans to invest further for enhancing its R&D capabilities.

Expenditure on Research and Dievelopment:

Es. In Lakhs
2010=11 209-10
Capital 178,18 72190
Recurring 54338 475.90
TI1.56 1197.86
Total Ré&D expenditure as percentage of total turnover, 309% 7.39%

TECHNOLOGY ABSORFPTION, ADAPTATION AND INNOVATION:
Efforts in brief made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation;

Technology Absorption is not involved as the processing of Seeds i3 being developed in house by the Company,
Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts i.e, product development, cost reduction, research development etc,
the seed processing was simplified and mechanized and there by reduction in costand product improvement.

Particulars of Imported Technotogy: MNil

Foreign Exchange Earning & Cratpo:

a) Earnings LNl
by Outgo 166,75 Lakhs
For and on behall of the Ek!.-ard
mzdui:‘t::g;]]1 G, VANAJA Dsgdn:ri GV. uHAHA_KAH_Rh:g
’ Wholetime Director Managing Direchor

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Annexure II - to the Directors' Report

Details of Stock Options granted onder Kaveri Seed Company Limited (ESCP-2008-09) as on 31.03.2011.

Pursuant to SEBI (Employvees Stock Option Scheme and Emplovee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999

DESCRIPTICON

ESOP20o-11

Mumber of Options availabie under the Schems

Total Number of Options granted

DOptions granted during thie vear

Pricing formula

Options vested during FY 2010-11

Diptions exercised during FY 2010-11

The total number of shares ansing as a result of exercise of options
Options lapsed during FY 2010-11 which are subject to reissue
Vardation of terms of options

Money realized by exercise of options

Grant Price (Face value of Rs.10)

Total Mumber of options i force ason March 31, 2001 {cumulative)

Grant details of members of senior management team during the vear
201011

Mumber of othéremployees who recelves & grant inany ane vear
options amounting te 5% or more of options granted during that year
Mumber of emplovees who are granted options during any one-
vear, equal boor exceeding 1% of the issued capital (excluding
outstanding warrants and conversions) of the Company at the

i of grant.

Diluted Eamings per Share (EPS) pursuant loissue of shares on
exercise of options calculated in docordance with Accounting
Standard {AS) 20

ij Method of caleulation of employes compensation cost

i) Difference betwesn the emploves compensation cost so
computed at (i} above and the employee compensation cost that
shall have been recognized if it had used the fair value of the
orptions (i case the company has calculated the compensation
costusing the intrinsic value of the Stock Options),

1.37.000
137,000

Mil

Intrinsic Value
11,100

Ml

Ml

24,000

Mot Applicable
Mil

Rs, 170
117,000

Name
Mr, K.V, Chalapathi Reddy
Mir. Anil Vidhyadhar Khed

Mil

il

Mo, of options
400
000

The Company has calculated the employee
compensation cost using the intrinsic valie of

the stock options.

(3626914 - 1836135)
=17.00,779

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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iii) The impactof this difference on profit and earnings per PAT R 42.47.51,108

share of the company Less: (difference as above) R, 17,90,779
Adjusted PAT R, 42,39 50,339
Adjusted EFS Rs, 3087

iv) Weighted average exercise price fair value of stock options granted Mot Applicabbe

Stock Oplions granted on Z2B.00 2010

Weighted Average Exercise Price Mot Applicable

Weighted Average Met Fair Value (Fair Value-Grant Price) =(248.20-170) = s, 78.20

Market price at NSE cn thwe date of Grant (Rs ) Rs. 24820

v Description of the method and significant assamptions used The Black-Scholes options-pricing model was

dhuring the viear to estimate thie fair value of the aptions, inchuding the developed for estimating fair value of traded

following weighted average information optians that have no vesting restrictions and

ane fully tmansferable. Sinoe, options-pricing
madels require use ol substantive
assumphions; changes thersin can. materially
affect the lair value ol opticns, The oplions-
pricing models do not necessanly provide a
reliable measure of the fair value of options.

vi) the malnassumptions used inthe Black- Scholes option-pricing midel during the year wire as follows:

Risk =froee interest rate { %) B

Expected Life of options from the date(s)of grant (Years) 6

Expected volatility (%) 0:30%

Espected Dividend Hs, 250 per share

International Collabortion

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Industry Struchure & Development:
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“Subeejam sukshetre jayate sampadyate” is a sanskrit quote meaning good seed, sown in good soil produces great
wealth and sums up the importance of seed in agriculture,  The developments in the seed industry in India,
particularly in the last three decades, are very significant, A major re-organisation of the seed industry ook place
through three phases of Mational Seed Project that strengthened the seed infrastructure; this was the first turning point
in shaping of an organized seed industry. Introduction of Mew Seed Development Policy was yet another significant
mile stone in the Indian Seed Industry that transformed the very character of the seed industry. The policy gave access
to Indian farmers of the best of seed and planting material available any where and impetus for investiment by private
individuals, Indian Corporate and MMNCs with strong E&D base for product development of high value hybrids of
cereals and vegetables and Biotech products such as Bt Cotton. As a result, farmers have a wide choice and seed
industry today is set to work with a 'farmer ceptric' approach and is market driven. Thus seed policy encouraged huge
private investment in R&D capabilities, It also paved the way for entry of mullinabonals in the Indian seeds market,
Currently, a new legislabion on seeds is on the anvil the Seed Bitl 2004, The Bill aims to enabling the private sector to
play a greater role. The idea behind the Seed Bill 2004 is that effective implementation of this new law can be expected
to promete private plant breeding in the country in the long run, The major rationale behind the policy is the hope that
these developments would provide Indian farmers multiple choices and increased access to improved seeds. As such,
the Seed Bill 2004 also appended with modification bill 2010 seeks to address the concerns of the Seed Industry.

Econoimic Scenario

According to the latest numbers made available by C50, India's GDP at factor cost al constant prices registered an
increase of 8.5 percent in the yvear 2010-11, This revised estimate of 85 percent growth for GDP in 2000-11 is only a shade
below the advance estimates that had pegged CDP growth for 2000-11 at 8.6 percent. In case of the agriculture and
allied activities sector, the revised estimates have pegged growth in 2000-11 at 6.6 percent, which is much higher
compared to the advance estimates that had put growth at 5.4 percent. In this context it is important to note that the
third advance estmates of crop production released by the Ministry of Agriculture have shown a stgnificant upward
revision as compared to second advance estimates in the production of wheat [84.27 million tonnes from 8147 million
tonnes|, pulses [17 2% million tonnes from 16.51 million tonnes], cilseeds [302.51 lakh tonnes from 27848 lakh tonnes)
and sugarcane [340.54 million tonnes from 336,70 million tonnes|. These revisions are responsible for lifting the GDP
grovwth rate for agriculture and allied actvilies sector.

Organization and Infrastructure

Making a modest beginning nearly three decades ago, Kaveri Seed Company Lid asit is today, a National leader in seed
and agri -input business leading producer of premium quality hybrid seed of food, fibre, oilseed and vegetable crops,
With ardent philosophy to provide cost-effective, quality seed and integrated agri-inputs for improving farm
productiviby and farmer's prosperity, the company strictly adheres to stringent standards of product developmentand
processing.

On date, the Company owns B Seed processing facilities located in the states of Andhra Pradesh, Karnataka with a
processing & packing capacity of 130 tones per hour., For effective supervision of seed production Company acguired
new land area and  has been brought under plough, The Company is venturing to high value vegetables for export
prospect Towards this mega green houses are under way for protecive cultivation  The rain water harvested and
extended drip irrigation are being judiciously used to raise the crops. [t is equally satisfving to place on record the
significant progress made by Microteck division of your Company in the field of micronatrients, organic & Bio-
products. During the viear the Company enhanced its product portfolio of Microteck products and marketed through a
well knit network of dealers and distributors across: the length and breadth of the country.

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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* Segment wise Performance

The Company has not only sustained its position in the seed and agri business but alse accelerated to new heights, [t
miarked a niche in the market and favour by farmers for its high performing hybrids of cotton, pear] millet, maize and
sunflower, These include successful launching of two of its premier BT cotton hybrids in the brand names of laadoo
and Jackpot, and a pearl millet hybrid, Super Boss along with two new high vielding improved varieties Sampada {red
gram) Sampeorna (paddy) . On par with seeds, Microteck also excelled in performance demonstrable by the record
salesof two of its products-Fire (organic plant protector) and Ultymax+ (vield enhancer).

Risks, Concerns and Management: The Seed agri-inputs business is highlv seasonal in our country and subjected to
seasomal factors, which make our operating results relatively unpredictable as re revenues are realized only after sale
of our seed and agri-input products. Naturally, the revenues recorded during planting and harvesting seasons are
lower compared to revenues during the period following. Due to the inherent seasonality of our business, returns of
one reporting period {quarter half vear/ vear) may not be necessarily reflect the preceding or succeeding ones.

Mature's fury in the form of monseon failure ravages of floods and devastating disease epidemics are the cause for
concern not only to the farmers but also to the Company as they directly impact the seed production as well as turnover.
Drowght and crop [ailure is the single most important risk factor in agriculture as a whole, To minimise the damage to
crops due to vagaries of weather the Company's R&D strategy s o breed for better hybrids that have in built buffering
capacity to withstand the weather aberrations and perform even under abrupt climate change.

Dutlook

The Company is steadfast in its goal to adopt the profit path and sustainable growth, though maximizing operational
efficiencies and striving ko attain the highest standards of quality, safety and productivity. The prospects are bright as
thi evverall outlook for the Company continues to be positive. Our Company is positioned to sustain growth earnings
and strong cash flow. 1t is our collective endeavor to leverage the market competitive products, harness technological
and people's strength and enhance share owner value, The suslainable growth model is being further augmented with
new initiatives and innovations that will fortify the Company's fundamental philosophy- "excel in business and serve
the farming community”. Application of science based knowledge- advances in Breeding & Biotechnology, combined
with improved production practices and capital investments contribute to improved quality and yield leading to
increased demand for our products,  We continue to explore offshare business opportunities in the seed sector and
step inte  hitherto, untouched geographies, Towards this goal some beginning has been made Crur firm stand and
performance in the market is a testimony to attract investors, share holders and performing team of manpower
contributing to future growth of the Company.,

R
Financial Performance

Durirsg the vear your Company’s business has significantly improved inall parameters including revenues, operating
income, profit before tax, profit after tax and eamings per share. The gross turnover growth of over 43'% at K= 23465 84
Lakhs was angmented of our strategic initiatives for larger selling of Seed, Net Profitafter Tax at Rs 4247 51 Lakhs was
higher by 46.13% over Rs.2906.53 Lakhs in the previous vear. [tis a new high for your Company increasing earnings
perShare @ Bs.31.00as compared to Rs.21.21

KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Internal Control System

The internal contral system though checks and balances in the Company is monitored by the Board of Directors
reassuring the effectiveness and efficiency of operations, authenticity of financial reports and compliance of relevant
laws and regulations. The transactions are authorized, recorded and reported in conformity with generally adopted
practices. The internal auditing of the Company is conducted by an independent audit firm of repute.  The
ohservations and suggestions of the internal audit are reviewed by the Audit Committee and Board of Directors, every
quarter. Adequate follow up measures are taken o overcome the pointed weaknesses, if any.

Human Resources

Highlv qualified scientific manpower is the intellectual capital of the company a critical need of R&D and similarly
skilled and enterprising marketing talent for seed production and agribusiness 1t requires substantial resources to hire
and train human resources. The success of Company's business hinges on the ability to attract and retain high caliber
scientific, technical and managerial personnel for long.  Dearth of competent Agricultural scientists, graduates in
agriculture and business professionals is intense, given the competing interests of seed companies. Failure to retam
kev and productive personnel, hamper the product design and delay development adversely effecting business
inferests,

A knowled ge driven Company built on the strength of the fechnical talent, progresses fast and sustains long, Tn tune
with this philosophy, the Kavert has consciously added skilled and experienced professional on a regular basis. In the
year under review several Masters degree halders and Ph.ds were recruited in K&D. Similarly marketing professionals
with M.B.A are being recruited to man the business interests, Conscious of the need for formal human resources,
system oriented planning and business strategics , the Company has initiated steps to create systems and procedures
that will enhance further the work environment , productivity and performance . The Company will continue to foous
on talent search and retention  and working towards this objective to grant Stock Options under Employes Stock
OptionScheme,

Cautionary Statement

The statement made in this section describes the Company's objectives, projections, expectations and estimations
which may be forward looking statements’ within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. The
annual results can differ materially from those expressed or implied, depending on the economic and climatic
conditions, Government policies and other incidental factors whichare beyond the control of the Company

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Secunderabad, C.V. BHASKAR RAD
10th August 2011 Managing Director

Kavert's Premium BT Cotton Hybride
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* Philosaphy on Corporate Governance

Kaveri Seed has always attached great importance to good and responsible corporate governance.  The Company
belongs to all the stakeholders and corporate objective is to maximize shareholder valoe ethically and legallv. Hence,
efforts are made to raise transparency, trust and confidence of stakeholders in the way the company is run. The team at
Kaveri operates as a trustes on behalf shareholders.

The Company is committed to optimizing long term value for its stakeholders with a strong emphasis on the
transparency of its operations and instilling pride of association. The Company follows the best practices of Corporate
Governance and reporting systems,

‘Board of i

As of the date of the Report, the Board of Kaven Seed had twelve Directors, comprising five Executive Directors,
including the Chairman and Seven Independent Directors as defined under Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

The Directors have expertise in the fields of strategy, management, production, finance, marketing and Kesearch &
Development. The Board provides leadership, strategic guidance, objective and independent view to the Company's
management while discharging its Aductary responsibilities, thereby ensuring that the management adberes to high
standards of ethics, transparency and disclesure. Each Director informs the Company on annual basis about the Board
and Board Committes positions he/she occupies in other companies including Chairmanships and notified changes
during the termof their directorshipin the Company,

The Board of Directors guides, directs and oversees the management and protects the interests of customers,
shareholders, emplovees and the society at large, The Board also ensures the compliance of the applicable provisions,
code of ethical standards.

Battery af Bio aafety Containment facilities at |'.11|||r1.|}1.1|'||11.
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Cumpnﬁitiun of Board, their positions, relationship with other Directors, other Directorships
and memberships of Committees held by each of them as on 31st March 2011:

Mame | Category Mo, of Memberships | Attendance at

in other Companies

Board Committees  Board AGM

Meetings
&ri 2. V. Bhaskar Rao* Promoter and Executive Director 4 1 3 Yes
Smit, G.Vanaja Devi® Promoter and Executive Director 1 = 2 Mo
Sri . Venu Manohar Rao® Promoter and Executive Direclor - 3 Yes
Sri Ch.Yamsheedhar® Executive Director - 4 Yis
Sri Ch Mithum Chamsd® Executive Dirsctar - i Yes
&ri & Pawan® Mon-Executive Director 1 - - Mo
Sri KV, DL Prasad Kao MNon-Executive Independent Dirsctar 1 3 4 Yes
Sri M Srikanth Reddy Mon-Executive Independent Director 4 3 3 Yes
Dr. Yeshwant Laxman Neme Non-Executive Independent Director - - 3 Yes
Sel PV aes Prasad Rad Mon-Executive Independent Diroctor - 1 2 Mo
Dir, LV Subba Bao™ Mor-Executive Independent Director - - - Mo
Dr.S.Raghuvard han Reddy** Mon-Executive Independent Director - - 1 Mo
Sri K_Vamazn Rao** MNeon-Executive Independent Director - - - Mo
Dr.SM. lyas*™* Non-Executive Independent Director - - - Mo

Fomde; *Sn eV Bhaskar Ban, Smit, G.Vanaja Devi, e G Pawan, S B Yeno Manohar Ban, Mr, © Vamsheedhar and Mr. C.Mithaen Chand are
reelated to each other.

. LY Subba oo was expimed om ] 5th Auggust 200 0in his vacancy Or. 5. Raghovardhan Reddy wasappoinbed osa Director.
***hir. B.Vaman Rao has resigned trom the Board with eftect trom 15th MNovember 2000 i his vacancy Dro S0 Hlvas wis appointed as s
[hreckor

Membership i all Committess of all public lmited companies, whether listed or not,  including Kaverl Seed Company Limited are
considered. Foreign companies, private limited companies and companies under Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been
excluded

Meetings of the Board

The Company plans and prepares the schedule of the Board and Board Committee meetings a yvear in advance to assist
the [Hrectors in scheduling their program. The schedule of meetings and agenda for the meeting is finalized in
consultation with Director/ s of the Company. The agenda of the meeting is pre-circulated with the detailed notes,
supparting documents, the Board of Direckors must meet at least four imes a vear, with a maximuom Hme gap of four
months between bwo Board meetings. The Company's Board met four time during the financial year under review on
25¢th May 2010, 3rd August 2010, 15th Movember 2010 and 14th February 20111, The Company held one Board meeting
in each quarter as required under the Companies Act, 1956,

- !I i :_ TYOIETTIA
Dretails of Directors and their abtendance in Board Meetings are given under Hybrid of Tomormow

Board Strength MNo. of Directors Present
25.05.2010 12 L)
03082010 12 )
15.11.2010 i1 v
14.02.2011 11 10

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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The Company provides the following information to the Board and the Board Committees as and when required, Such
information ts submitied either as part of the agenda papers in advanee of the meetings or discussion material during
thue mcetings.

. Annual operating plans and budgets, capital bud gets, updates and all variances;

. Chaarterly, half vearly and annual results of the Company and its business segmeents;

. Minutes of meetings of Audit Committes and other commithees;

. Information on recruitment and remuneration of key executive below the Board level;

. Contracts inwhich Director{s} are deemed to be interested;

. Significant labour problems and their proposzed solutions;

. Materially relevant default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non-payment for goods

sold by the Company;

. Mon-compliance of any regulatory or statutory nature or listing requirements as well as shareholder services
suchasshareholder's grievances and transferselc.,

- Materially important show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices

. Fatal or serious accidents or dangerous nccurrences;

. Significant development in the human resources and industrial relations fromts.

etails/Profile of Directors are appointed/proposed for re-appointment

D, G, Pawan, Dr. Y.LNene and Sri M. Srikanth Reddy retire by rotation being eligible offer themselves for re-
appointment as Directors of the Company.

Dr. G.Pawan is an M.B.B.S. from Jawaharlal Mehro University, Belgaum, Kamataka, and he has completed Doctor of
Medicine (M.} from [llinois State University, Chicago, U.5:A., Currently heis practicing in USA.,

Dr, Yeshwant Laxman Nene is recognised internationally as an eminent Plant Pathologist and Scence Administrator.,
He did his Ph.D from the University of [llinois, Urbana, US.A., Soon after his retum to India, taoght at college of
Agriculture at Pantnagar. Anoutstanding researcher, Dr, Y | MNene published many scientific papers in peer reviewed
journals and guided several students for their Ph.D), Early recognition of his research came from studies on kaira
disease of rice, Heis one of our well respected and honoured scientist, He has worked as the Asst, Associate, Professor
and Head of the Department of Plant Pathology at GB Pant University of Agriculture, Pantnagar. He served as a
member of the Governing Body of ICAR. After his superannuation started Asian Agri History Foundation, whichisa
non profit trust which he established in 1994 and is the Chairperson of the trust, Those of you who are aware of the
publication brought out by the Foundation, on linking Vedic coultlure with Agriculture appreciate the inguisitive and
uimguie contribution he has been making to high hght the culture inagriculture,

Sri M.Srikanth Reddy holds a Bachelor's Degres in Science, majoring in Agriculture, from Andhra Pradesh
Agricultural University in 1974, He has vast experience in various agricultural and business fields for above 35 vears,
He actively participates, guides and advises in the various policies and functions of the Company. His contribution to
the organization is invaluable.

During the year Dr. 5. Raghuvardhan Reddy and Dy. 5.M.1lyas are appointed as Directors on the Board of the
Company

Dr. S.Raghuvardhan Reddy is a Ph.D {Agriculture) and Ex-Vice-Chancellor of Acharya N.G.Ranga Agricultural
University having vast experience in the Agriculture & Research activities. He has held several eminent professional
positions including that Yiee Chancellor of ANGRALL He has been awarded several gold medals including
“fawaharlal Mehru Birth Centenary Award” for significant and life time contribution to the development of Science
and Technology specially in Agricultural Sciences,
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Dr. 5.M.Ilyas is an W.Sc., Agricultural Engineering from Indian Agricultural Research Institute, New Delhi and D.Sc,
Agricultural Engineering from University of Movi Sad (Yugoslavia) he was retired as a Director of National Academy
of Agricultural Research Management (NAARM), Hyderabad and he has been re-emploved as Project Director
[Distance Education) Mational Insttute of Rural Development (MIRDY, Hyderabad and having vast experience in the
Apgriculture & Rescarch activities and other Intermational Assignments, He has held several emunent professional
positions including that Vice Chanceflor of Marendra Deva Univervsity of Agriculture and Technology, Faizabad
(LLP). He has been awarded several gold medals including “Indian Society of Agricultural Engineers Award” &
“Instiation of Engineers (1) in 1997 & 2002°  and “Fellowship and Commendation Medal for Outstanding
Contribution by the Indian Society of Agricultural Engineers (ISAE)"™.

5rl G.V.Bhaskar Rao, Chairman & Managing Director, Smt. G.Vanaja Devi, Sri R.Venu Manohar Rao, Sei
C.Vamsheedhar and Sri C.Mithun Chand, Whole time Directors are proposed to be re-appointed

5ri G.V. Bhaskar Rao is a Science graduate majoring in agriculture from Andhra Pradesh Agriculture University. He is
our founder Promoter and has motivated our Company to succeed in this business, He has been the Chairman-cum-
Managing Director of our Company since its inception and has taken our Company to its current levels of stature and
recagnition with his rich experience and vision. His efforts towards growth and development have also ripened
through introduction of high vielding varieties of hybrid seeds in agricultural crops like corn, sunflower, paddy, grain
sorghum, bajra, cotton and other vegetable seeds. Through his encouragement of research and development activity
for the seeds of various crops such as cormn, sunflower, cotton, pear] millet, jowar, fruits and vegetables and hvbrid
paddy and bio products and micromnutrients he has been able to diversify our Company's poertfolio. These steps have
helped our Company establish a selid base in major parts of India. Under his leadership, the Kaveri has become a
pioneer and a trendsetter in the Indian seed industry.

Smt. ;. Vanaja Devi is an Arts Graduate from Osmania University, Andhra Pradesh. She is associated with the
Company since incorporation of the Company and has been assisting the Managing Director for the cause and
development in all ad ministrative aspects and processing Units of the plants. She is instrumental for guiding quality in
producton and establishing pood qualitative products with ber instinet to develop new things for augmentation of the
Company.

Srl. R.Venu Manohar Rao is a Commerce Graduate from Osmania University, Andhra Pradesh, He is one of the first
Promoters of our Company and has been an Executive Director of our Company since its inception. He has good
experience in dealing with farmers, dealers, distributors and other statikory authorities, He is instrumental in boosting
the commercial activities of the Company and is inevitable to the organization. As a result of his unstinted efforts, our
Company has been able to establish a presence ina wide array of markets and thereby extend our product reach to the
care level of farmers. He has established a strong marketing netwaork and sales management in our Company.

Sri C. Vamsheedhar is an Arts Graduate and he has been associated with our Company for the past ten vears. He
joined our Company as “Marketing Officer” and has nisen through the ranks and was appointed as Whoele time
Director of the Company. He travels extensively, meets with dealers, distribubors, farmers and demonstrales our
Company's products by means of holding meetings with field staff / sales staff and farmers. The confidence re-posed
by Farmers in the Company's products at various locations tells about the success story of his performance. He has been
instrumental in the expansion of sales and marketing efforts of our Company.

Sri. C. Mithun Chand is an M.B.A. and he has been associated with our Company for the past & vears. He joined our
Company as Tresident’ in Agriteck Division and has risen through the ranks and was appointed as Whole time
Director of the Company and he has significantly contributed in Microteck Division, sales, administration and finance
management by creating a core team for our Company's products. Being an young and energetic, he travels
extensively and directly deals with Field Staff, dealers and tackles all their problems and creates a' Thrust' amongst
sales team. He is an asset to the management and instrumental for marketing and sales development of the Company.
He envisioned new business platforms and is dedicated to building the innovation side of the business,
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The management 8 responsible for the Company's internal controls and the financial reporting process while the
statutory auditors are responsible for performing independent audits of the Company’s Financial Statements in
accordance with generally accepted auditing practices and for issuing reports based on such audits, The Board of
Directors has entrusted the Audit Committee to supervise these process and thus ensure accurate and fimely
disclosures that maintain the ransparency, integrity and quality of financial control and reporting,  The composition,
procedures, powers and role/functions of the Awdit Committee constituted by the Company comply with the
requirements of Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement.

The primary objective is to monitor and provide effective supiervision of the management's Anancial reporting proosss
with a view to ensure accurate timely and proper disclosures and transparency integrity and guality financial
reporting.

Roleof Audit Committes

Owerseeing the Company's financial reporting process and disclosure of fimancial information to ensure that the
financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible information is disclosed.

Reviewing the financial statements and draft audit report, including quarterly Shalf yvearly financial information.
Reviewing with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board focusing primartly on:
. Any changes inaccounting policies and practices;

. Major accounting entries based onexercise of judgment by manageinent;

- Chualifications in draft audil report;
«  Significant adjustments arising out of audit;

- '['hegning COmcern assumption;
. Comphliance with accounting standards;
. Compliance with stock exchange and legal requirements concerning financial statements;

. Any related party transactions as per Accounting Standard 18

Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies,

Disclosure of contingent liabilities

Reviewing with management, external and internal auditors, the adequacy of internal control systems.
Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function;

Discussing with internal auditors any significant findings and follow-up thereon;

Reviewing the findings of internal investigation by the internal auditors in matters whiere thene is suspected fraud or
irregularity, or a failure of internal control systems of amaterial nature, and then reporting such matters to the Board;

Reviewing the Company's financial and risk management policies; and, examining reasons or substantial detault, if
any in the payment to depositors, debenture holders, shareholder (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and
creditors.

Composition and other details of Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises of four members, out of four, three members are Independent Mon - Executive
Directors.

The Audit Committee Meetings are usually held at the Registered (Office of the Company and are usually attended by
the Managing Director, Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer and Statulory Auditors of the Company. The
Company Secretary acts as Secretary of the Audit Committee
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The Audit Committes comprises of three Non-Executive Directors all of them being Independent Directors and one
Execubive Director,

The heads of departments of Finance & Accounts, Internal Auditor and the Statutory Auditors are the permanent
invitees to the Audit Commitiee,

The Company Sectetary is the Secretary to the Committee,

During the vear under report the Audit Committee has met four times on 25th May 2010, 3rd August 2010, 15th
Movembser 2010 and 14th February 2001,

The attendance at the Audit Committee meetings during the financial year 2000-11 is as under:

Member Moot Meetings Attendance

Mr. K.Vaman Eao 4 -

Me. P.Varaprasad Rao 4 1

Mr. M Srikanth Reddy 4 3

Mr. K.V.D.Prasad Rao 4 4

Mr, CMithun Chane 4 4

Mot aj Mr. K-Vaman Rao has ceased fo be a member of the Commiftes consequent to his resignistion from the Board with effect

from 1511200,
by Mr. 1" Varaprasad Rao wasmducted asa memberof the Committes with effect from 03,08, 2070
Remuneration Committes/Compensation Committes
i The Company has constituted a RBemuneraton Committee of Directors,
i) The broad termsof reference of the Remuneration Committee are as under:
a) Toapprove the Annual Remuneration Plan of the Company

b} To approve the remuneration and commission/ incentive remuneration pavable te the Managing
Director and Executive Directors for each financial vear including grant of Options to eligible Emplovees
and Directors atvd administers the Employes Stock Option Schemnne fromm time to tme,

) Such other matters as the Board may from to time request the Remuneration Commiltes to examine and
recommend, approve,

iiil The composition of the Compensation/ Remuneration Committee comprises of three Non-Executive
Drirectors and bwo Executive Directors, The Chairman of the Commuittee isa Non-Executive Director,

Druaring the year, the Compensation Committes met one time on 3rd August 2000

Member Mo.ol Meetings Altendance
Mr. P.Varaprasad Rao 1 =

M, M Srikanth Reddy
Mr. KV.D . Prasad Rao
Mr.R Venu Manohar Rao
Mr, C Vamsheedhar

Mr. K. Vaman Rao

—_ = = =

Mite:  a) Mr K Vaman B hos ceased to bea member of the Committes consequent to his resignation from the Board with effect
from 15.11.2010,

b} Mr. P Varaprasad Raowas inducted asa member of the Commities with effect from 03.08.2010.
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The details of remuneration o the Directors during the year are as follows:

a. Executive Directors:

Mame of Director & Salary Benefits, Perquisites Taotal
Period of Appointment & Allowances

5ri G.V.Bhaskar Rao 63,001,010 71000 63,7 2,000
Smit. G Vanaja Devi 39,00.000 72,000 3672000
Sri F-Venu Manohar Rao Te 80,000 o0 17.52,000
Sri C.Vamsheedhar 13,580,000 T2000 14,532,000
Sl CMithun Chiand 15,601,000 2000 16,323,000
TOTAL 1,48,20,000 3,560,000 1,51,80,000

b.Mon-Execulive Direclors:

Designation

Sitting Fee in Rs

S K.V.D.Prasad Rao Mon-Executive Independent
Sri M.Srikanth Rleddy Mon-Executive Independent
Dr, Yeshwant Laxmin Mene Mom=Executive Independent
5ri P Vara Prasad Fao Mon-Executive Independent
D, 5. Raghuvardham Reddy MNon-Executive Indepenident

The above figures do not include provisions for encashable leave and gratuity, and

125004+
140, 00001,/ -
10,000, «
F.500 -
5,000, -

premiums paid for group Health Insurance as

separate actua rinl walwa rimﬂ.,u"]'!n,'m:lum::!'ul id are notavatlabde for ;\.-f.‘l11.1t:i|'lE Director and Executive Directors.

Dretarils of shares of the Company held by the Directors as on March 31, 2001 are as below:

Mame

5n G.V. Bhaskar Rao

5ri G.V.Bhaskar Bao - HUF
Smit. G.Vanaja Dewvi

5n R.Venu Manohar Rao
Sn C.Vamsheedhar

Sri C.Mithun Chand

Dr. GlPawan

Shareholders/Tnvestors Grievance Committes

The main functions of the committes are to review and redress shareholders'

a. I'ransfer, transmission, split and consolidation of investors holding
b Dematenialisation, rematerialization of shares

I Man-recerpt of dividends and other corporate benefits

d. Replacement of lost/ mutilated S stolen share certificates

[ Mon-receiptof Annual Reports and change of addresses, etc.,

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Constitution of the Committee:

Designation

Mr. P.Varaprasad Rao Chairman
Mr. B.Venu Manohan Rao Mambser
Mr, O Mithun Changd Member
Mr. M.Srikanth Eeddy Member
Mr. C.Vamshesdhar Mlember
Mr. K.V.DPrasad Rao Memiber

Moter  a) Mr K. Vaman Rao has ceased to be a member of the Committee consequent to his resignation from the Board with effect
Frem 15,171,200

b} Mr. P Varaprasad Rao was inducted as @ member of the Committee with effect from 03,08 20140,
The Committee mects every fortnight for effecting transfers, transmissions, split, conselidation, ete and also for review
of the redressal of investor complaints, The Committee expresses its satistaction with the Company's performance in
dealing with investor grievances and its share transfer system.

[ruring the vear the Company did not receive any complaints from the investors, Ason 31st March 2011 there were no
invesior grievances pending and no transfers were pending for approval.

General Body Meetings
Details of the last three AGMs are givenas follows:
Phate af T of YVenue of M ;-l.'l:in!r; Mg, of hp;-l.'iql
[ Meeting | Meeting | [ Resolubivns passed
Annual General  September 1030 AM Surana Udvog Hall, The Federation of Andhra Pradesh 1
Mecting NOT-08 340, H0S Chambers of commerce and Industry (FAPCCT House)
11-6-841, Red Hills, Hydezabad - 500 Dik,, Acp,
Annoal Ceneral  September 1050 AM - Surana Udvog Hall, The Federation of Andhra Pradesh 1
Meeling 20809 X2, XN Chambers of commerce and Industry (FAPCCT Hoose)
11-0=841, Red Hills, Hyderabad = 500 004, AP
Annual Ceperal  September 10,30 AM  Surana Udyog Hall. The Federation of Andhra Pradesh 5
Meeting 2008-10° 27, 2010 Chambers of commence and Industry (FAPCC] House)

11-0-541, Red Hills, Hyderabad = 500 0., Acp,

Disclosures
CEQ and CFO Certification

The Chairman and Managing Director and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company have given the annual
cerhification on financial reporting and internal controls to the Board in terms of Clause 49 of Listing Agreement. The
Chairman and Managing Divector and the Chief Financial Officer of the Company have also given the quarterly
certification on financial results while placing the same before the Board in terms of Clause 41 of the Listing A gresment.
Compliance Certiflcate of the Auditors

Certificate from the Auditors of the Company M/ = P . Reddy & Co., Chartered Accountnats, confirming compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Clause 49 is attached to this report forming part of the
Annual Report.
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Related Party Transactions

Mo transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Directors / Management and their
relatives, etc, that may have a potential conflict with the interesta of the Company. The Register of Contracts
containing transactions, in which Directors are interested, is placed before the Board regularly,

Transactions with related parties were disclosed in the Schedule on Notes fo Accounts in the Annual Report
Dretails of Non Compliance and Penalties

Mo penalties have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges where the Company's shares are listed or
SEBlor any other statutory authority on any matter during the last three vears.

Code of Conduct

The Board of Directors has laid down a ‘Code of Conduct' {code) for all the Board members and the Senior
Management of the Company and this code is posted on the website of the company. Annual declaration is obtained
fromevery person covered by the code

The Company has established a mechanism for employees to report o the management, concerns about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the Company's code of conduct or ethics policy. The employvess
have been appropriately communicated within the organization about the mechanism and have been provided direct
access o the Chairman of the Company. The mechanism also emphasis on making enquiry inte whistle blower
complaint received by the Company.

Risk Management

The Board regularly discusses the significant business risks identified by the management and the mitigation process
bedng taken up.

Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit

A qualified practicing Company Secretary carried out secretarial audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with
Mational Securities Depository Limited (NS0L) and Central Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and the total
issued and listed capital. The Recondliation of Share Capital Audit Report confirms that the total issued / paid-up

capital is in agreement with the total number of shares in physical form and the total number of dematenalized shares
held with NSDL and CDSL.

Detaild of compliance with mandabory requirements and adoption of the non-mandatory reguinemenks:

The Company has complied with the mandatory requirements of Clause 49 and isin the process of implementation of
non-mandatory requirements,

Means of Communication:

The Company has a website viz., www.kaveriseeds.in. The quartertv and half vearly financial statements are not sent
to the individual house holds of the shareholders, however the same are placed on the Company’s website for the
information of sharehalders and general public and also published in leading news papers in English and Telugu
(Regional Language). Further all material information which will have some bearing on the operation of the
Company is sent to all Stock Exchanges concerned and also placed on the Company's website. A Management
Discussionand Analvsis Statement isa part of the Company's Annual Report,

The Managemenl Discussion and Analysis Reporl forms part of the Directors” Report:

The Management discussion and analysis forms part of this Eeport and is provided separately elsewhere in this
report,
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Gm&t SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

.

L]

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED

Annual General Meeting
Dateand Time
Venue

Financial Year of the Company:
Financial calendar

(Tentative and

Subject tochange)

2M1-20m2

Date of Book Closure

Payment of Dividend

Listing on Stock Exchanges:

Listing Fees

Stock Code:
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Mational Stock Exchange of India Ltd

. Dematerialization of shares

and liquidity

Outstanding GORs/ A DRSS
Warrants or any Convertible
instruments

Flant Locations

2TthSeptember 2011at11.15 AM

Surana Udyog Hall, The Federation of Andhra Pradesh Chambsers of
Commerce and Industry (FAPCC] House) 11-6-841, Red Hills,
Hyderabad - 500004, AP,

1st April to 31st March

1st Cluarter 15th August H111

Ind Quarter 15th MNovember 20111

Frd Quiarter 15th February 2012

4th Quarter 30th May 2012 {Audited)

2dthSeptember to 27th Seplember 2011

Subject to the approval members, the Dividend of 25% ie., Ra.250 per
share, if declared, will be paid within 30 days from the date of the
Annual General Meeting to all eligible shareholders,

Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, Phiroze Jecjeebhoy Towers, Dalal
Street, {‘Iumb:li — 40 023,

MNational Stock Exchange of India Ltd., Exchange Plaza, 5th floor, Plot
Mo.C /1, G-Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (East), Mumbai -
400051,

Listing fee of both the stock Exchanges has already been paid for the
year Ni11-2012

532809
KSCL

The Companv’'s shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form
and are available for trading on both the depositories in India viz,
National Securities Depository Limited {NSDL) and Central Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL). ity shares of the Company
representing 51.33% of the Company’s share capital are dematerialized
ason31st ch 2071,

The Company's shares are regularly traded on The Mational Stock
Exchange of India Limited and the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited , in
electronic form:

Under the Depository System, the ISIN allotted to the Company's
Shiaresis INE 455101011

The Company did not have any outstanding GDRs/ ADEs/ Warrants or
any Convertible Instruments ason 313t March 2011,

a)  Kandlakoi Plant
Plot Mo.140/ A/ 1, Kandlakoya Village,
Medchal Mandal, Ranga Reddy Diistrict, A_P.
b) Gundlapochampally Plant
Syv.No 28 Part, Gundlapochampally village,
Medrhal Mandal, Ranga Reddy District; A.F.
c) Gatlanarsingapur Plant-1
Poor No, 104, Gatlanarsingapur Post,
Bheemadevarapally Mandal, Karimnagar District, AP
d) Gatlanarsingapur Plant -2
Daowirr Noub-96 2, Gatlanarsingapur Post,
Bheemadevarapally Mandal, Karimnagar District, AP,
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€], Elurn Plant
Sy. M85, Koppaka village, Pedavegi Mandal,
West Godavari Distirct, Andhia Pradesh

f) Bellary Plant & Godown
D.No. 30, NH - 63, Main Road, K.B.Halli - 583 103
Bellary Dhstrict Karnataka State

g)  Pamulparthy Plant
Sy Mo 700, Part, 704 Part, 712 Part 71310 719,

Pamulaparthy Village, Wargal Mandal, Medak Distract

k. Registered Office 513-B, 5th Floor, Minerva Complesx, 5.0, Road,
Secunderabad - 50003, Andhra Pradesh.
Tel.Nos.+91 40-27721457 / 27842398
Fax Mo +91 4027811237
Email: cs kavern@gmail.com
Website: www kaveriseeds.in

l. Mame & Designation of Compliance Officer  Mr/V RS Murh
Company Secretary
513-B, 5th Floor, Minerva Complex, 5.0, Road,
Securiderabad - 500003, Andhra Pradesh,
Toel.Nos, +91 40-27721457 / 27842308
Fax Mo, +91 40-27811237 Email: cs kaveri@gamil .com
Website; www. kaveriseeds.in

m. Registrarand Share Transfer Agents/ Bigshare Services Pvt. Lid.,

Address for Correspondence €10, Left Wing, Amrutha Ville, Opp. Yashodha Hespital

Somajiguda, Rajbhavan Road, Hyderabad - 500082,
Tel.Nos, +91-40- 23374967
Fax Mo, +91-40- 23370205
E-mail: bashyd@bigshareoniine.com

1. Monthly High & Low quotations and volume of shiares traded on NSE & BSE during the vear:

_____National Stock Fuchange Boslay Sinck Exchange
Aonth High | Low | Close Volume High m
31390 27750 295.60 392659 31390 21e7
309,10 260000 7410 220758 302.00 Eﬁﬁm 2'?5.55 152408
293.90 23720 27625 141338 286,90 235.10 27610 723331

I0X35 26800 2975 SR90 04,800 26850 X925 BSTEN
J2Z.10) 26405 2e9.45 1195961 3:'1:90 263.50 7030 986556

340,000 265.10 33765 T 342000 26605 338 65 TI0427
356,35 323.95 23740 382312 35RO 322001 39R0 275463
434,00 337.00 381,20 691552  A995  33BO0 3790 511868
41416 33265 360,00 W5745 416100 JS000 35895 135452
365,00 29600, 2,30 27EH2S 36545 2990 ' e . )
34400 27E.00 32240 321410 3400 27540 32485 20283

301,75 30200 336,00 G2B6TH 36250 3000 33425 463558
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., Dhstribution Schedule & Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March 2011

Cakegory Mo of Shareholders M af Shares

1 - 5000 3,184 1T (S 2
S001 - 10,000 305 237289 173
10001 - 20000 124 191072 140
20001] = 20000 49 124357 091
30001 - 40000 2 R5334 062
40041 = S0000 15 652 (52
SO - 160000 35 283364 2k
100001 - and above i 12408121 9156
Tural 3505 13702184 100%

STOCK PERFOEMANCE OF KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
Wi, NATIONAL STOCK EXCHANGE INDEX

450 + + + s + a - + + + + 1 =00

4in) 4500
XN
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T " N&E
il T T 1
ZHK)
20
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STOCK PERFORMANCE OF KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED
Ve, MUMBAL STOCK EXCHANGE INDEX
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Category of Shareholders as on 31st March 2011

Category Mo, of Shares

Promaters 8733174 63.74
Mutual Funds 1825339 1332
Bodies Corporate 1394761 118
Flls 258711 1.89
MRIs 4N (136
Puhlic 1441103 1051
TOTAL 13702154 100%

a7y R Promoters
1332% N Mutual Funds
10.18% [ Bodies Corporate
t89% 1N Flls
03y [l R
ws1s [ | Puldic

Top Ten Shareholders of the Company as on 31st March 2011

Shareholders Category No.of Shares iy
GV BHASKAR RACHHLUF) Promoter 2316000 Ta.50
GVANALA DEV] Promioter 2227600 16.22
G MADHUSHREE Prometer T 168
GV BHASKAR RAC Promoter 1306395 950
IDFC PREMIER EQUITY FUND Fil 1200000 &7F5
R. VENU MANOHAR RAC Proamoter 63 4.28
GCPAWAN Director SO R0 366
RELIGARE FINVEST LTD. Bodies Corporate 3534 i57
RELIANCE CAPITAL TRUSTEE CO, LTI, Bodies Corporate I107600 2.5
EOTAK MAHINDRA INVESTMENTS LTD: Bodies Corporate 251002 183
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CEO & CFO Certificate to the Board pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

The Board of Directors,
M/ s KAVERISEED COMPANY LTI,

We, G.V.Bhaskar Rao, Chairman and Managing Director and K.V.Chalapati Reddy, Chief Financial Officer of the

Company hereby certify to the Board that.-

a, We have reviewed Anancial statements and the cash flow staterment for the Financial Year ended 31st March
2001 aned that to the best of our knowled ge and belief

i these statements do nob contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material Fct or contain
staterments that might be misleading;
ii. these statements together present a true and fadr view of the company's affairs and ane in compliagnee with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,
b, There are, to the best of cur knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the
vear which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company's code of cond uct.

[ We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for fimancial reporting and that
wie have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial
reporting and we have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose (o
fake to rectify these deficiencies.

i, We have indicated tothe auditorsand the Auwdit Commithe:
i. significant changes ininternal control over financial reporting during the year;

i significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes to the financial statements; and instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and
the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
company's internal control system over financial reporting,

For KAVERISEED COMPANY LIMITED

Sd/- Sdf-
10th August 2011 G.V.BHASKAR RAD K.V.CHALAPATI REDDY
Secunderabad 0. MANAGING DIRECTOR CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

DECLARATION

I, GV . Bhaskar Rao, Managing Director, hereby declare that as provided under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreements
with the Stock Exchanges, the Board Members and the Senior Management Personnel have confirmed compliance
with the Code of Conduct and Ethics for the vear ended 31st March 2011,

For KAVERISEED COMPANY LT,

Sd/-
Secunderabad, GV.BHASKARRAD
1th August 2011 Managing Director

KAVER|I SEED COMPANY LIMITED
45



24TH AMMUAL BEPORT 2010-11
REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Certificate on compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance under Clause 49
of the Listing Agreement

To
The Members of
KAVERISEED COMPANY LIMITED

W have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Kaver Seed Company Limibed, (‘the
Company') for the year ended on March 31, 2011, as stipulated in Clause 4% of the Listing Agreement of the said
Company with the Stock Exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management, Our examination
was limited to review the procedures and tmplementation thereof, adopted by the Company, for ensuring the
compliance of the condibions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on
Financial Staternents of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Covernance as stipulated in the abovementioned Listing
Agresment.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as bo the future viability of the Company nor the
efficiency or effectveness with which the management hias conducted the affairs of the Company,

For PR REDDY & {0,
Firm Regn., No0032685
Chartered Accountants

Sdj-

PRAGHUNADHA REDDY

Hyderabad, Partmer
10th August 2001 Membership No 23758

KAVER|I SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Membersof
KAVERISEED COMPANY LIMITED

We have audited the attached Balance Sheet of Kaveri Seed Company Limited, as at 31st March 2011 and also the

Profit and Loss Account for the vear ended on that date annexed thereto. These financial statements are the

responsibility of the Company's management, Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial

staternents based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in India. Those Standards

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

staterments are free of material misstatements. Anaudit includes examining on a test basis, evidence supporting

the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An aodit also includes assessing the accounting

principles used and significant estimabes made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial

staterment presentation. We believe thatour audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 issued by the Central Government of India in

termis of Sub-Section (4A) of Section 227 of the Companies Act, 1956, we enclose in the Annesure a statement on

the matbers specified in paragraphs 4 & 5 of the said order.

Further to our comments in the annexure referred to above, we report that:

i.  We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belicf
wiere necessary for the purposes of our audit.

ii.  Inour opinion, proper books of acounl, as required by Law have been kept by the company, so far as
appears fromour examinationof such books,

iil. The balance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement referred to in this report ane in
agrecment with the books of account.

iv. Inouropinion, the Balance sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this reporl
comply with the Accounting Standards referred to in sub-section (3C) of Section 211 of the Companies Act,
1956,

v.  Onthe basis of written representations received from the Directors, and taken on record by the Board of
Directors, we report that none of the Directors is disqualified as on 31st March 2011 from being appointed
as director in terms of clavse(g) of sub-section {1) Section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956,

vi, Inouropinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the said
Acrounts give the information required by the Companies Act, 1956 in the manner so required and givea
true and fair view inconformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

a. In the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat 31st March 2011
b. In the case of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the vear ended on that date and.
c. In the case of Cash Flow Statement, the cash (lows of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

For PR.REDDY & CO.,

Firm Registration MNo 0032685

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/-

P.RAGHUNADHA REDDY

Place: Hyderabad Partner

Date: 30th May 2011 Membership No.23758

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Annexure referred to in the Auditors' Report to the Members of KAVERI SEED COMPANY LIMITED for the
year ended 31st March 2017, we report that:
i. a. The Company has maintained proper records, showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and sttuation of fixed assets.
b. The management has conducted the physical verification of fixed assets during the year.
. The Company has not disposed off substantial part of the fixed assets during the yvear under audit.

ii. a. The inventory has been physically verified during the year by the management. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable.

b. The procedures of physical verification of mventories followed by the management are reasonable and
adequatein relation to the size of the Company and nature of its business,

¢, The company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on verification
between the physical stocks and the book records were not material.

iil, a. The Company has not taken any loan, secured or unsecured from companies, firms or other parties

covered in the register maintained u /s 301 of the Companies Act,

b. The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties
covered in the register maintained o/ s 300 of the Companies Act

v, I In owr opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, there are adequate
internal control procedures commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business
with regard to the purchases of inventory, fixed assets and with regard to the sale of goods,

During the course of audit, we have not observed any continuing failure lo correct major weaknesses in
internal controls,

v. a According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the transactions
that need to be entered in the register maintained u/s.301 of the Companies Act, 1956 have been so
entered.

b. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the transactions made in
pursuance of contracts or arrangements entered in the register maintained u/s.301 of the Companics
Act, 1956 and exceeding the value of Bs.5 Lakhs in respect of any party during the vear have been
made at prices, which are reasonable, having regard to prevailing market prices at the relevant time,

vi. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public,

vl In our opinion the Company has internal audit system commensurate with the stee and nature of its
business.

Wi, According to the information and explanations given Lo us, maintenance of cost records u/s. 209(1)(d)

of the Companies Act, 1956 has not been prescribed by the Central Government for the Company.

ix. a The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues,
including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, customs duty,
cess and other material statutory dues as applicable toit.

b. According to the infermation and explanations given to us no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of income tax, wealth tax, sales tax, customs duty, and cess were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2011 fora
period of more than six months from the date they became pavable.

¢, According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of sales tax, income tax,
weealth tax which have not been deposited onaccount of any dispute.

KAVER|I SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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%, The Provisions of Clause 4{x) of the Companies | Auditors' Report) Order, 2003 are not applicakle to the
Company, since the Company has no accumulated losses at the end of the financial year.

xl, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions and Bank.

wii. The company has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of
shares, debentures and other securities,

xiii.  Inouropinion, the company is not a Chit Fund ora Nidhi/ Mutual Benefit Fund / Society. Therefore, the
provisions of clause 4{xiii) of the Companies [Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the
Compary,

xiv.  In our opinion, the Company is not dealing in or frading in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4{xiv} of the Companies (Auditor's Report) order,
2003 are not applicable to the Company.

XV, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to as, the company has not
givenany guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or Financial Institutions,

XV In our opinion, the term loans have been applied for the purpose for which they were obtained.

wvil.  According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the balance
sheet of the company, we report that the no funds raised on short-term basis have been used for long-
term assets except permanent working capital,

wviil,  According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares to the parties and companies covered in the register maintained u/s.301 of the
companies Act, 1956,

Kix, The Company has not issued any debentures.  Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4{xix) of the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2003 are not applicable to the Company.
K The company has not raised any money by public issue during the year.

xxi, According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud on or by the company has been
noticed or reported during the course of our audit.

For PRREDDY & CO.,
Firm Registration No 0032685
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd /-

P.RAGHUNADHA REDDY

Place: Hyderabad Partner
Diate: 30th May 2011 Membership No 23758

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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Scheduls

As at 31-Mar-11

Rs.
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As at 31-Mar-10
Hs.

SOURCES OF FUNDS
Share Holders Funds
Equity Share Capital
Hesarves & Surplus

Loan Funds
Secured Loans
Unsecured Loans
Defered Tax Liability (MWet)

APPLICATION OF FUNDS
Fixed Assests
Gross Block
Less: Depreciation
Met Block
Capital Work i Progress

Investments
Current Assests, Loans & Advances
Inventories
Sundry Debtors
Cash & Bank Balances
Loans & Advances

Less: Current Liabilities & Provisions
Current Liabilities
Provisions
MISCELLEANEOUS EXPENDITURE
Defered Revenue Expenditure

Significant Accounting Policies and

Mutes on Accoumnts

As per our report of even date attached
for P.RREDDY & OO,

firm Registration Mo, (032685
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Sd/f-
F. RAGHUNADHA REDDY
Partner
membership Mo, 23758
Flace : Secunderabad
Drate - 305,211

o

1

11
12

19

5d/-

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED

137,001,840
1,757,270,855

1,284,771,144
231,938,014
1,052,832130
63,290,887

1,649.735.211
301,608,737
45,304,557
20,590, 956

2,266,929,451

1.529,885.046
169,499, 645

KV .CHALAPATHI REDDY
Chief Financial Oificer

1894292 95

20,215,245
250, I00.000
{1,096,924)

2172411,016

116,123,017

368,274,482

BHT, 544,797

468,720
2,172,411,016

5d /-
YRS MURTI

Company Secrelary

137,021,840 |
1372332300 | 1,509,354,140
305,236,378
150,000,000
LR
| 1,965451,481
02337609 |
131,236,553
702,136,066
200,477 550 1081813616
20,295 959
1,282,363,142
407 686,003
199,473,260 |
112,246,979 |
2,000, 770,374 |
1,076,094,838
72.836,710
R52,838 526
03,080
| 1,965,451 451

For and on behalt of the Bogrd
S /-
G.V. BHASKAR RAO

Managing Director

5d /-
G. VANA]A DEVI

Whaoletime Director
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PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

Sehedule Year ended 31-Mar-11 Year ended 31-Mar-10
Rs. Rs.
INCOME '
Sales less Return 21336862314 1,521,388,972
Dividend from Mutual Fund Units Lod5.645 2,291,919
Capital Gains 13 47629 364,262
Other Income 14 H128.593 16,292,522
| 2346884181 | 1,640,267,975
EXPENDITURE
Cost of goods sold 15 TR7. 214,700 (53, 7A0941
Establishment Expenses I 18,098,841 157,662,326
Selling & Distribution Exp. 17 B42.903.579 457,239.451
Financial Expenses 18 43,490,989 18,228,618
Crepreciation W1,931,173 41,451,651
1:943,642, 262 1.328362,957
Profit before Tax 403,241,599 311,904,980
Less : Tax expense
Income Tax 28,500,000 20,597,324
Wealth Tax 256,085 116,841
[Deferred Tax {1.957.847) 537,233
Add © Ewcess I'rovision of earlier years 45 307 407 {21,509, 105 11,251,398
Profit after Tax 424,751,108 201,653,501
Add : Balance brought forward 53h, 668,320 377,970,629
Appropriations:
Propesed Dividend 34,255,460 27 404 368
Corporate Tax on Dividend 5,557,092 4,551,523
Transier o General Reserve 100,000,000 100,000,000
Profit carried to Balance Sheet B21,606,885 530,668,329
Earnings per share
{equity shares; par value Bs.1{ vach)
Basic & Diluted 3100 21.21
Significant Accounting Policies
and Moles on Accounts 19
As per our report of even date attsched For and on behalt of the Bogrd
for PRREDDY & OO, S /-
firm Registration No, (032685 G.V. BHASKAR RAC
CHARTERED ACCOUNTAMTS Managing Direthor
Sd/-
F. RAGHUNADHA REDDY
Frartrier
memnbership No, 23758 5d/- :M"L _ Sd/-
Place  Securderabad K.V.CHALAPATHI REDDY VRS MURTI G, VANATA DEV]
Doatee : 305,201 Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary Wholetime Director

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31-Mar-2011 As atb 31-Mar-2010
Rs Rs
Cash flows from operating actHvities
Prafit before taxation 403,241,899 311,904,989
Adjustmients for
Depreciation & Amortisation 101,931,173 41,451,651

(Profit) Loss on sale of Fixed Assets
[Profit)/ Loss on sale of mutual funds and other investments

Dividend Received
Interest received (6,760,945 (855,134
Finance charges 43,493,989 18,228,618
Operating profil before working capital changes - 341,906,115 370,730,123
(Increase) / Decrease in Inventories (366872069 (525,043 368)
(Increase) in Sundry Debtors 460078, 258 Fiferp i Ay
{Increase)/ Decrease in Loans & Advances (115,444,007 24, 767644
Miscellaneous Expenditure 234 5600 234,560
Incrinse [ Decrease] in Trade Liabilities (150,830.438) i P
Increase / {Decrease] in Other Current Liabilities BO0L054, 572 202 14% 439
Taes paid during the vear 1558322 {20,714,165)
Met cash provided by operating activities S71LA7E412 206,647 503
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of Fixed Assels [IE.?ILBEZ] (339,259,102}
(Purchase)/Sale of [nvestments [347,978.52%) -
Drividend Received - -
Interest received 70, M5 235154
Met Cash used for investing activities {466,420, 430 {328,403, 968)
Cash flows from fnancing activities
Dividend including Tax on Chvidend (39,812.552) (31,955,891 )
Short Term Loans {55,875,521) 206,453,063
Long Term Loans (120,145,612 (25000, 374)
Finance charges (43,493,984) {18,228 £18)
Met cash provided by financing activities (259.327.674) 191,268,180
Met increase in cash & cash equivalents (154,078,702) 59.511,715
Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 199.473,259 139,961,544
Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the period 45,394 557 199,473,259
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalt of the Bogrd
for P.R.REDDY & CO, S /-
firm Registration No, (032685 G.V. BHASKAR RAC
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Managing Director
Sd/f-
P. RAGHUNADHA REDDY
Partner
pembership Mo, 23758 5d /- S 5d/-
Place ; Secunderabad KV.CHALAPATHI REDDY VRS MURT G. VANAJA DEVI
Dlake - 305,201 Chief Financial Officer Canmprany Sevrelary Wholetime Director

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As al 31-Mar-2011 As ab 31-Mar-2000

Rs Rs

1 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised
200,065,000 {2,00,00,0000) Equtity shares of Rs.10/- each 200,000,000 200,000,000
Issued, Subscribed & Paid ap
137,00,184(1,37,02,184) Equtity shares of Ra10/- each 137,021,840 137,021,840

[ the abowve Z2,50,000 (22,50,000) cquity shares,
fully paid up, have been allothed as bonus shares
by utilising the balance in Profit & Loss Account
and 300,000 (5.00,000 equity shares; fully paid up.
have been allotied for consideration other than cash|

137021 840 137021 840
2 RESERVES & SURPLUS
Capital subsidy 288 400 288,400
Investment allowance Heserve - 17 405
Share Premium (As per last Balance Sheet) #35,358,165 635,358,165
General Reserve AMLOT7 405 200 000000
Emphrves Stock Option Scheme -
Emploves Stock Ciption Scheme Chatstanding B.680,200.00
Less : Deferred Emplover Compensation Expense © 5,136,997.00 3,543,209
Profit & lnss Account Balance 18,063,676 236,668,330
1,757 270,855 1.372,332.300
3 SECURED LOANS
Term Loan from HDFC Bank Led - 70545
(Secured on Vehicles)
Term Loan from Axia Bank Ltd 4361231 -
Secured on Vehicles)
Term Loan from Reliance Capital - 1,139,731
(Secured on Vehickes)
Term Lean from Axis Bank Lid
{Secured on Larnd ; Plant & Machinery & other Fixed Assets) 24,854,014 144 959,620
Cash Credit from Indian Cverseas Bank
{Secured on Inventory & Bookdebis) - 152066476
20315245 305,236,378
4 UNSECURED LOANS
Short Term Laans from Banks 250,000,000 150,600,000
250,000,000 150, 000L0001

KAVER|I SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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As at 31-Mar-2011 As at 31-Mar-2010

Rs
6 INVESTMENTS (at cost)
Quoted - Non Trade {Fully paid-up) - Current

Rs

1900 Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each in Bank of Maharashtra 43,700 43,700
9700 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each in Indian Chverseas Bank 252 800 232,500
1160 Equity Shares of Re.1 each in Tata Consultancy Services Lid 246,500 246,500
1994255 Equity Sharves of Re.l each in ¥Vijav Textiles Lid 19,904,545 19,904,545
Unguoted - Non Trade - Current
Investment in Muotual Funds JT.A05 477 50,076,554
36000 Eqity Shares of Rs. 100 each in Swama Bhamt Biotechnics Pyt Lid F60,00) -
P00 Egity Shares of Rs, 10 each in Swadeshi Biotechnics Lid FOO00 -
Investment in Govt. Secorities - Mational Savings Certificates 35,000 15,0000
418.498,022 0,519,499
Lz : Dimnirvition in Vilue 0223540 H.223.540
308,274 452 20,295,959

INVESTMENTS IN MUTUAL FUNDS

MName of the Fund Balance Purchases Sold Balance
As on (N-04-2010 JI:I:I.I:HE the vear durlnB the yuar As on 31-403-2011

oot Amount Mool Amount Noof  Amoont  Moof Amiount
Units Rs Uinits H= Lnits Ha Units Bs
ABN AMEO
Eqquity Fura « Dividend 20,540 5,000,000 HI2540 5,000,000
ABN AMED
Orpportunities Fund
- DHvidiend 418.B51 10,000,000 418,87 FLEEEHRRERY)
Birla Midcap Fund
- Dividend Payout 126,040 2,000, i 128,040 3,000, LR
Birkas Top 100 Fund 6,131 TR.054 A5 2851 6,987 105477
DSF Merrill Lynch
India Tiger Fund 144,961 5,000,000 144,961 SO, L0
HSBC Eqquity Furml
- Dividend 104,353 5,000,000 104,353 5,000,000
1M Balanced Fund
= Dividend Plan 391,212 10,000,000 ¥ 212 100, L0
1M Basic Fund - Dividend Plan 304,037 100 R0, [N 34 037 T, TR
IDFC Money Manager Fund 47, 500,000 347,500,000
50,076,954 347,528 523 397 605,477
7 INVENTORIES
Finished Goods 620,368,316 310,957 8593
Foundation seeds 137,958,035 57,017 895
Standing Crops 187 975,465 140,100,103
Raw Material 647,149,618 &73,003, 237
Packing Material 55,783,777 51,193,964
1,649,235 211 1.262,363,092

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
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SCHEDULES TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31-Mar-2011 As ab 31-Mar-2010

Rs Rs

8 SUNDRY DEBTORS

a. Over Six Months - considered good 124,966,564 120,106,159
b, Chthers - constdered good 236,642,173 287 580,834
361,608, 737 407 686,593
9 CASH & BANK BALANCES
a, Cash Balance 200,607 1451741
b, Balance with schedule Banks
incurrent Accounts 34,624,048 187,584,507
in Fixed Deposits 10470302 10,437,012
45,394,557 199,473,260
10 LOANS & ADVAMNCES
Advance to Staff 2778280 7411834
Deposits - others 7 520,390 057,554
Advance for Capital Expenditure 22373319 7550, 340
Othier Advancis 195,018,996 90:621.271
230,600,986 112,246,979
11 CURRENT LIABILITIES
Advance against Sales 1,100,977, 090 540,982,319
Payabile to Staff 24,046,571 16,496,476
Creditor for Expenses 14,683,555 152,597,774
Security deposits 21,955,772 17,965,771
Sundry Creditors 188,222,060 339,052 408
1,529,885, 046 1,076,004, 538
12 PROVISIONS
Provision for Income Tax 28,500,000 38,588,670
Provision lor Wealth Tax 246,071 116,840
Provision for Dividend 34,255 460 27 404 368
Corporate Tax on Dividend 5,557,092 4,551,523
TDS Payable 917,927 1,789,070
Sales Tax Pavable 23100 6, 20
69,499,645 72,836,710

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
56



kmimti seads

SCHEDULES TO THE PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT AS AT MARCH 31, 2011

As at 31-Mar-2011 As at 31-Mar-2010

Rs Rs

13 CAFPITAL GAINS

Shaort Term Capital Gain 247,629 364,262
247,629 364,262

14 OTHER INCOME
[rterest on deposits B, 760,945 855,134
Tl Witks : 15,376,683
CHhers 1,367,648 &1,005
B, 128,593 16,292,822

15 COST OF GOODS SOLD

Opening Sock - Finlshed Goods 310,957,853 147929007
Raw Material GF33,327 470,106,645
Standing Crops 190,100,103 40,010.054
Foundation Seeds 5'?.].11'?.&95 G, 645,530
Packing Material 51,1493, 904 38,624,528
Add: Purchase/ Production Expenses Bed 1,457 Qo 0 440
Add: Packing Material BOEAT,007 77828051
Add: Processing Charges 175,089,305 151,695,808
2416449911 1,956,144, 062

Less: Closing Stock
Finished Goods A20, 365,316 310,957,853
Foundation Seeds 137 /938,035 57 17,895
Standing Crops 187,975,465 15, 100,103
Biaw Material 647,149,618 073093 327
Packing Material 55,783,777 51,193,904
1,649,235,211 1,282,.363,142
ThH7,214,700 B53,780,940

Processing charges
Freight Tnward 29799220 25,828 448
Machinery Repairs & Maintenance 381340 2366117
Chemicals 26,562,696 15,174,176
Seed Certification charges 185,204 316,538
Peower & Fuel 23,288 782 28,105,729
Buildimg & Godown repairs & maint, 4102267 1,073,230
Godoswn Rent 2,739,875 189706
Caold Storage Maintenance 3,731,083 A% 64T
Factory Malntenance 19,721,660 11,903,342
Expense on Drving 10,038,670 6,155,901
R&D Farm Expenses 54 338 448 47,550,974
175,069,305 151,695,808
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As at 31-Mar-20011 As at 31-Mar-2010
Rs Rs
Kée[? Farm Expenses

Cultivation Expenses 320,639 2428057
Fertilizers & Pesticides 2,130,738 1,374,614
Electricity charges 1,752.804 1,435,765
Electrical itemns & maotor repairing charges 4N, B8 491,754
Farm Maintenarnce 354 60 4,651,354
Labour charges BA421,688 8244037
Poslage & telephones X357 155,788
Printing & Stationery B7.5908 8,281
Rent 15,800 36,900
Staff Welfare 35,658 233,240
Travelling expenses T44.554 B3
Vehicle Maintenance 1,474,354 1,335,657
Land Lease 2897842 2,587,500
Research Expenses 6,564,010 BASZ609
Testing Expenses 2.744,090 §39.335
RCGM Trial Expenses 216,929 177,833
Professional Expenses 1,764, 0060 S0, 00
Salaries - Farm 14,849,007 13,168,004
54,338,448 47 390974

16 ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES
MLI's Salary 6,300, 000 f, 00,000
Directors Salary 8,520,000 7,320,000
Salaries to Staff 86,221,501 2.7 A6
ESI 268,288 102811
Travelling Expenses 21,016,134 23,002,799
Postage & Telephone 5,240,675 5061800
Audit Fee 744,535 345,085
Audit Expenses 61,897 40,502
Vehicle Maintenances 322.388,1M 20,366,511
Prowvident Fund & 657,370 3,718,193
Rt 1,754,298 1,030,559
Printing & Stationery 2418581 2,655,096
Insurance 3,956,844 2,276,636
Books & Perindicals bi i el 33,3660

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED
58



17

18

Sraff welfare

Rabes & Taxes

Office Malntenance
Ceneral Expenses
Conveyance

Donations & Subscriptions
Legal Expenses
Prodessional Charges
Profeesional Tax

Sales Tax

Mlarket Cess

Security Charges
Service Tax

Computer Maintenance
Direclors Sitting, Fees

SELLING & DISTRIBUTION EXP

Sales promotion expenses

Sales Schemes

Advertisement

Freight & Forwarding

Farmers Meeting Expenses

Stalf & Dealers Meeting Expenses
Rovalty

Bad debts Write Off

Provision for Doubtful Diebta

FINANCIAL CHARGES
Bank charges
Interess

KAVER| SEED COMPANY LIMITED

As at 31-Mar-2011

Rs

3472070
1,576,945
1,420,160
5,500,235
320854
1,406,250
26,760
2,548,145
15,000
2473608
71,264
3.204,501
1,888,200
351,883
45,000

158,008,841

116,267 54
393,821,975
2413768
63,364,239
16,191,225
TADT 443
23,997,107
L4000

5 A06255

842 9013 579

3313716
40,180,273

43,493,989
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As at 31-Mar-2010
Rs

1,612,620
1,105,752
1,519,205
2,915,850
07,084
300,500
121,724
1457558
15,000
93612
501,454
942,509
1,449,340
76,925
32,500

157 662326

RS 555,902
139,237,644
2374,104
53,579,944
18,069,243
12,443,667
114,387,707
6,730
27,194,300

457,239,451

3,999,385
14,229,233

16,278 618
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Schedule - 19

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2011
I. Statement of significant Accounting Policies
a. Systeim of Accounting

The Financial Statements of the Company  have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis,
to comply in all material respects with the mandatory Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 1956, except in the case of zale of realizable
scrap which is accounted for on receipt basis. The accounting policies have been consistently applied by the company
and are consistent with those used in the previous vear,

b. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized 1o the extent that it is probable thal the ecomomic benefits will flow 1o the company and the

revenue can be reliably measured

i Revenue from sale of goods is recognized on dispatch which coincides with transfer of significant risks &
rewards tocustomer and is netof sales returns and sales tax, wherever applicable.

ii. Interest is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the rate
applicable

<. Fixed assets and Depreciation

i Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation, impairment losses and spevific grant/ subsidies
if any. Costcomprises the purchase price, freight, duties, taxes and any attributable cost of bringing the asset

toits working condition for its infended use. Finance costs relating to acquisition of fixed assets are included
to the extent they relate to the period till such assets are ready for intended use.

i, Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect expenditure is capitalized to the
extent it relates to the construction activity or is incidental thereto.  Income earned during construction
period isdeducted from the total expenditure relating to construction activity.

iif. Assets retired from active use and held for disposal are stated at their estimated net realizable values or net
book values, whichever is lower,

i, The carrying amount of fixed assets are reviewed at each balance sheel date when required to assess whether
they are recorded in excess of their recoverable amounts, and where carrving values exceed the estimated
réecoverable amount, assets are written down to thelr recoverable amount.

v, Depreciation is provided on written down value method, at the rate specified in schedule XIV 1o the
Companies Act, 1956,

d. Research and Product Deve lopment costs:

Research  costs which is of revenue nature s charged to revenue, while capital expenditure is included in the
respective heads under fixed assets,

e, Investmenks

i Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more than a vear are classified as
currentinvestments, All other investments are classified as long term investments,

ii, Long-term investments ane carried atcost. However, provisions for diminution in value is made to recognize
a decline, other than temporary, in the value of the investments. Current investrments are carried at lower of
costand fair value determined onindividual investment basis,
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f. Inventories

i Raw materials, packing materials, stores, spares and consumables are valued at cosl, caloulated on “First-in
first out”™ basis. [tems held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the
finished product inwhich they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at orabove cost.

ii. Finished goods and Work-in-process are valued at fower of cost or net  realizable value. Cost includes
materials, labour and a proportion of appropriate overheads.

iii. Trading goods are valuwed at lower of cost or net realizable value

' MNet realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, reduced by the estimalecd
costs of completion and costs to effect the sale.

¥i Management has carried out physical verificabion of stock.
g. Retirement and other Employec Benefits

i Contribution to Provident Fund, which is a delined contribution plan, are  charged to the profit and loss
accounton anaccrual basis.

i, Gratuity is a defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial valuabion made at the
end of each financial vear.

i Actuarial gains/ losses are immediately taken to Profitand Loss Account.

h. Income Tax

Tax expense conststs of both current and deferred tases, Current income tax is measured at the amount expected to
be paid to the tax authorities inaccordance with the Indian Income Tax Act, 1961, Deferred income taxes reflect the
impact of currency year Hming differences between taxable income and accounting income for the year and reversal
of timing dilferences of earlier years. Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

i. Earnings per Share

Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable o equity
shareholders and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the perind as adjusted for the effects of
all dilutive potential equity shares,

i Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past event i.e,, it is probable tha
an outfiow of resources will be required to settle the obligation tn respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to ts present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the
obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates.
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2. Capital Commitments

Estimated amount of contracts(net of advances) remaining to be executed on capital account and not provided for Rs.
178.02 (R 228.11) Lakhs,

3. Contingenl Liabilities not Provided Cor

(Rs, in Lacs)

Bank Guarantees 120.89
b Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts 2883 3074
1. Remumeration to Whole time Directors
Particulars
Mame of the Director Salary per Contribution fo Total Bs.
anmum [Ra.) FFiRs.)
Shri G V. Bhaskar Rao 63, 00,000 T2,000 6572,000
Smit, G.Vanaja Devi e 00,000 2000 4, 72,000
Shri B ¥enumanchar Rao 16,80,000 2,000 17,552,000
Shri C.Vamsheedar 13,830,000 72000 14,52,000
Shari € Mithun Chand 15;60,000 F2,000 16,352,000
TOTAL 148,20,000 360,000 151,560,000

5, Sundry Credilors
i. Inrespect of the amounts mentioned under section 205C of the Companies Act, 1956 no dues are to be credited o
the Investor Education and Protection Fund as at March 31st, 2011,
i, Disclosune as per the provisions of Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006,
Detials of dues to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises as per MSMED Parlies 2M0-11 2009-10
a  The Principal amount remaining unpaid as at the end of the yvear - -
b Theamount of interest accrued and remaiming unpaid at the end of the year - -
¢ Amountof imterest paid by the company i terms of section®f, of Micro Small and Mediom
Enterprise Development Act, 2006 along with the amounts of payvments made beyvond the
appoinbed date during the vear
d  Amount of Interest due and pavable for the period of delay in making pavment without the
interest specified under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006, - -
e  Theamountof further interest remaining due and pavable in the succeeding vears, until
such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
for the purpese of disallowance asa deductble expenditure under section 23 of the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006 - -
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f. Remuneration to Statutory Auditors (including service tax where applicable)

Statutory Audit Rs.4.96 350/ -
Oiher Audit Services Rs. .BL7IS/)-
For Tax Matters Es, 1,65.450/ -
TOTAL Rs, 744,525/«

7. The Company had the fellowing ransactions with relabed parties durine the viens
I I g

SLNe. Nameof Party Natureof transaction Amount {nlacs
1 G, Bhaskar RaoH.LLF  Agricultural Land Lease Bent Paid - as per the agreement entered

Om April 01, 2008 for a period of 2 vears foran amount of Bs, 27500

per acne per annum for o total land of 1.20acres (one acre= 40guntas)

i .20 acres means 20 guntas (.41
z GV, Bhaskar RaoH.ULF  Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered

O Apreil 01, 20090 for a period of 2 vears foran amount of Bs, 40000

per acre per annum for a total land of 3 acres 2,00

3 GV, Bhaskar Rao Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered
On April 01, 2009 for a period of 2 years for an amount of Rs, 15000
per acre per annum for a total land of 16,25 acres (oneacre= 4hsuntas)
ie (125 acres means 25 guntas 249

4 G Madhusres Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered

O April 01, 2009 for a period of 2 years for an amount of Bs, 15000

per acre per annum for a total land of 38,28 acres (one acre= 40guntas)

ie {1. 28 acres means 28 guntas 581
5 G, Vanaja Devi Agricultural Lamnd Lease Rent Paid - as pet the agreement entered

O April 01, 2009 for a period of 2 vears for an amount of Es. 27500

per acre per annum for a total land of 1.20 acres (one acre= Hlguntas)

ie . 2 acres means 20 guntas 0.41
i3 G.Pawan Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered

On April (11, 2009 for a period of 2 years for an amount of Bs. 27500

per acre per annum for a total land of 1.20 acres (one acre= 4guntas)

te (. 20 acres means 2 guntas 0.41

s |

G Pawan Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered
Om Aprilil], 2008 for a period of 2 yvears for an amount of Rs, 40000
per acre per annum for atokal land of 2.09 acres (one acre= 40guntas)
ie (L0 acres means 9 guntas 0.29
B G. Madhusree Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered
O April 011, 2008 for & period of 2 vears for anamount of Bs, 27500
per acre per anmum for atotal land of 1.20 acres
{one acre= Hruntas) e 020 acres means 20 guntas 041
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'] C Vamsheadhar - HUF

10 R.Venumanohar Rao - HUF
11 G Pawan
B, Iheformsd Tax Lialiliey

Agricultural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered
O April 011, 2008 for a period of 2 years for an amount of Bs. 15000
per acre per annum fora total land of 20.23 acres

{one acres untas) e 0.23 acres means 23 guntas

Agricultural Land Leage Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered
O Agpral 01, 2009 for & period of 2 vears for an amountof Rs. 13000
peracre per annum fora total land of 24 acres

Agriculbural Land Lease Rent Paid - as per the agreement entered
Om April (11, 2009 for a period of 2 yvears for an amount of Bs. 15000
per acre per annum for a total land of 18.01 acres

{one acre= Hlguntas) ie (L1 acres means (1 guntas
Total
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am

312

21
217

In conformity with Accounting Standards 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income issued by Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the Company has provided for the Deferred Tax Liability in the books of Accounts,

Deferred Tax Liability in respect of timing difference:

FPARTICULARS
Depreciation on Fixed Assets

9. Foreign Currency / Exchange transacHons:

PARTICULARS
a. Importof Capital Goods
b. Earnings in foreign Exchange

. Expenditure in Foreign Currency for Travel  Rs 766,706,/

. Opening Stock, Production, Closing Stock and Sales of Finished Goods

Finished goods Chantity in Kgs,

Particulars  OpeningStock  Production  Issues Closing Stock

Soeds 59,13,175 18547303 18355778 61,044,702

Micronutrient 56l 385 65,14,438 65,88,401 486,332
11. Baw Material Consumed

Walue of Imported and indigenous material consumed

Particulars Cuantity in Kgs, Amountin Rs,

Indigenous

Seeds 21622516 T4,7246,322

Micronutrients 38,63,993 34913510

2010-11 2009-10
Rs. 19,57 887 Rs. 537,233
2010-11 2009-10
Rs49,11,553/-  Rs.179,00,734/-
Rs.NIL Rs. 20,90,094 /-

Es. 28.47,128/-

Hylbrid of Tomorrow
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12 Segment Information

The Company has identified two reportable segments viz,, Seed Division and Micro Nutrients Division, Segment

have been identified and reported taking into account nature of products and service, the differing risks and returns

and the internal business reporting svstems. The accounting policies adopted for segment reporting are in line with

the accounting policy of the company with fellowing additional policies for segment reporting.

13. Spme of the balances under sundry debtors, sundry creditors, deposits, lnans and advances pavable / receivable
are subpect toconfirmation and reconciliation.

14. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary, to conform to those of the current
vear,

SIGNATURES TOSCHEDULESTTO 14

A T our n-"]'.!nrf of even date attached For and om behalf of the Board

for P.R.REDDY & €O, Sdj-
firm Registration No. (032685 C.V. BHASKAR RAO
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Managing Director
G-

P RAGHUNADHA REDDYY

Partner

memberahip Mo, 23758 Sdf- Sd /- cd/-
Place : Secunderabad K.V .CHALAPATHI REDDY V.RS MURTI G. VANAJA DEVI
Diate - 30.05.2001 Chief Financial Cificer Company Secretary Whaletime Director
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Balance Sheet abstract & Company's General Business Profile
[ Registration Details
Registration Mo, : D678
Balance Sheet Date ;o Al-Mar-11
State Code R |
I Capital rajsed during the vear (Amount in Bupees Thousands)
Public Issue i Rights [ssue 0
Private Placement * ] Bonus lssue ]
Preferential issue of shares under
Employee Stock Option Schemes 0
Il Position of Mobilisation & Deployment of Funds {Amount in Rupees Thousands)
Total Liabilities 217241 Total Assets 2172411
Source of Funds Application of Funds
Paid-up capital 137022 Met Fixed Assets 1116123
Reserves & Surplus 1757271 Investments 368274
Secured Loans 29215 Met Current Assets HRET340
Unsecured Loans 250000 Miscellaneous Expenditure 468
Deferved tax liability {1047}
IV Performance of Company (Amount in Rupees Thousands)
Turnowver 36862 Total Expenditure 1945642
Profit before Tax 403242 Profit after Tax 424751
Earnimgs per Share (Rs) 3.00 Diviclend Rate % 25
Vo Generic mame of principal products of the Company
(a5 per monstary erms)
Item Code Mo (ITC Code) r UTO-100510 01 2-1206
Product Description : Corn Sunflower
[tem Code Mo (ITC Code) : 02120720
Product Description 1 Cotton Seeds
As per our report of even date attached For and on behalf of the Board
for PLE.REDDY & CO., Sdf -
firm Registration No. (032685 GV, BHASKAR RAD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Managing Director
Sd /-
. RAGHUNADHA REDDY
Partner
membership Mo, 23758 Sd /- Sdl/- Sd/-
Place : Secunderabad EN.CHALAPATHI REDDY V.E.5 MURTI G VANALA DEVI]
Date : 30052011 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Wheletime Director
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Kaveri Seed Company Limited
Registered Office : 5138, 5th Floor, Minerva complex, 5.0 Road, Secunderabad 500 003

ATTENDANCE SLIP
PLEASE FILL ATTENDANCE SLIT' AND HAND IT OVER AT THE ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL

Regd. Folio No. / Client 1D Mo, of Shares held:

Mame & Address of First,/
Sole Sharcholder:

I hereby record my presence at the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Tuesday, the 27th day of
September 2011 at 1115 AM at Surana Udyog Hall, The Federation of Andhra Pradesh Chambers of Commerce and Industry
(FAPCCI House) 11-6-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad 300004 {AP.)

Signature of the Member / Prosxy
Muotes:
a)  Only Member / Prosy canattend the meeting. Mo minors would beallowed at the meeting,
by  Member/ Proxy wish to attend the meeting must bring this attendance slip to the meeting and hand over at the entrance
dualy fAlled inand signed.
cf  Member / Prosy should bring his/ her copy of the Annual Eeport for reference at the meeting.

Kaveri Seed Company Limited
Registered Office : 5138, 5th Floor, Minerva complex, S.0.Road, Secunderabad 500 (03
PROXY FORM

Repd. Folio Mo, # Client [ Mes, of Shares held:

st oo being 3 member / members of the named Company, hereby
PP oo O B BRI s I s e e B TV OROT
Provey to attend and vobe for me,/ us onmy/ our behalf at the Twenty Fourth Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Tuesday, the 27th day of September 20071 at 11,15 AM at Surana Udyog Hall, The Federation of Andhra Pradesh Chambers of
Commerce and Industry [FAPCCT House) 11-6-841, Red Hills, Hyderabad 500004 (AP}
Revenue

Stamp
Sigred this....cconion BT O e 2011

Notes:

a)  Proxy need not be a member of the Company

by  The Proxy Form dulv filled in and signed by the memberis) across Revenue Stamp should reach the Company's
Registered Office not less than 48 hours before the time fixed or the meeting,

¢} Corporate members intending to send their authorized representativels) to attend the meeting are requested o send o
certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representativels) to attend and vote on their behalf at the
meeting,
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